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NOT A NEW ISSUE BOOK-ENTRY ONLY 

On May 19, 2000, April 13, 200.5 and April 26, 2007, the dates on which the Bonds were originally issued, Bond Counsel delivered its opinions that stated that, 
subject to the conditions and exceptiom set forth under the caption “Tar Treatment,” iuider then current law interest on each series of Bonds offered would he 
excludahli> fiom the gross income of the recipients thereof for federal income tar piirpose,,r except that no opinion was expre.ssed regarding such exclusion from gross 
income with respect to any Bond during any period in which it is held by a ‘ksltbstantinl user” or a “related person” of the related Project as such teniis are used in 
Section I47(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 19S6, as amended (the “Code”). Interest on each senm of Bonds will not be an item of tar preference in detenniiring 
olternarive minimum t m b l e  income for individuals nnd corporations under tlie Code. Such interest may he subject to certain federal income tares imposed on certain 
corporations, including iniposition of the branch profils tax on a portioti of sucli iilterest. Bond Counsel was further of the opinion that interest on each seties of Bonds 
woiild he excludable Jrom the gross income of the recipients fhereof for Kentucky income tar purposes and that. under theti current law: the principal of each series of 
Bonds would he exempt from ad valorem tares in Kentiicky Such opinions have not been updated as of the date liereof and no continuing tar exemption opinions are 
expressed by Bond CounseL Howeves in connection with tlie conversion of the interest rate mode oti each series of Bonds to the L.ong limn Rate Period (the Fixed Rate 
Period with respect to the 2005 Series A Bonds), as morejidly described herein, Bond Counsel will deliver its opinions to the effect that the conversion of the interest rate 
on each series of Bonds (a) is authorized orpetmined by the Act and the related Indenture and (b) will not adversely affect the validity of the Bonds or any exclusion of 
the interesr thereon f iu i t i  the &TOSS income of tlie owners of the Bonds for federal bicome tax purposes. See “Tar Featmetit” herein. 

$25,000,000 
LouisvillelJeRerson County 

Metro Government, Kentucky 
Pollution Control Revenue Bonds, 

2000 Series A 
(Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

Project) 
Due: May 1, 2027 

Lung Term Rate Period: 3 years 
(ending November 30, 2011) 

Mandatory Purchase Date: December 1, 2011 
Interest Payment Dates: May I and November I 

Interest Rate: 5.375% 

$4 0,O 0 0,O 0 0 
LauisvillelJefferson County 

Metro Government, Kentucky, 
Pollution Control Revenue Bonds, 

2005 Series A 
(Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

Project) 
Due: February 1, 2035 

Fixed Rate Period 5 years 
(ending December 1, 2013) 

Mandatory Purchase Date: December 2, 2013 
Interest Payment bates: February 1 and 

August 1 
Interest Rate: 5.750% 

$31,000,000 
LaouisvillelJefferson County 

Metro Government, Kentucky 
Environmental Facilities Revenue 

Refunding Bonds 
2001 Series A 

(Louisville Gas and Electric Company 
Project) 

Due: June 1,2033 
Lung ’Ikrm Rate Period 4 years 

(ending December 2, 2012) 
Mandatory Purchase Date: December 3, 2012 

Interest Payment Dates: June 1 and December 1 
Interest Rate: 5.625% 

Conversion Date: November 25. 2008 

The Bonds of each series (individually, the “2000 Series A Bonds,” the “2005 Series A Bonds” and the “2007 Series A Bonds” and, collectively, the 
“Bonds”) are special and limited obligations of the Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government, Kentucky (the “Issuer”), payable by the Issuer solely 
from and secured by payments to be received by the Issuer pursuant to separate L.oan Agreements with 

LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

(the “Company”), except as payable from proceeds of such Bonds or investment earnings thereon. The Bonds do not constitute general obligations of the 
Issuer or a charge against the general credit or taxing powers thereof or of the Commonwealth of Kentucky or any other political subdivision of Kentucky. 
The Bonds will not he entitled to the benefits of any financial guaranty insurance policies or  any other form of credit enhancement. 

The 2000 Series A Bonds were originally issued on May 19, 2000; the 2005 Series A Bonds were originally issued on April 13, 2005; and the 2007 
Series A Bonds were originally issued on April 26, 2007; each as separate series, and each series currently bears interest at a Weekly Rate. Pursuant to the 
Indentures under which the Bonds were issued, the Company has  elected to convert the interest rate mode on each of the 2000 Series A Bonds and the 2007 
Series A Bonds to a Long Term Rate Period (ending on the dates indicated above) and on the 2005 Series A Bonds to a Fixed Rate Period (ending on the 
date indicated above), effective as of November 25, 2008 (the “Conversion Date”). The Bonds are subject to mandatory purchase on the Conversion Date 
and are being reoffered hereby. J.P. Morgan Securities Inc., Coldman, Sacbs & Co. and Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated will serve as initial Co- 
Remarketing Agents of the Bonds for purposes of this conversion and reoffering, and thereafter, as the Remarketing Agent for the specific series of Bonds 
set forth below its respective name. 

The Bonds of each series are separate series, and the sale and delivery of one series is not dependent on the sale and delivery of any other series. The 
Bonds will accrue interest from the Conversion Date, payable on the interest payment dates listed above. The interest rate period, interest rate and Interest 
Rate Mode for each series of Bonds will be subject to change under certain conditions, as described herein. The Bonds will be subject to optional redemption, 
extraordinary optional redemption, in whole or in part, and mandatory redemption following a determination of taxability prior to maturity, as described 
herein. The Bonds will be subject to mandatory purchase at the end of each Long Term Rate Period or Fixed Rate Period, as applicable. 

The Bonds are registered in the name of Cede & Co., as registered owner and nominee for The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, New 
York. DTC will act securities depository. Except as described herein, purchases of beneficial ownership interests in the Bonds will be made in book-entry-only 
form in denominations of $5,000 and multiples thereof. Purchasers will not receive certificates representing their beneficial interests in the Bonds. See the 
information contained under the caption “Summary of the Bonds-Book-Entry-Only System” below. The principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the 
Bonds will be paid by Deutsche Bank Tmst Company Americas, as Trustee, with respect to the 2005 Series A Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bonds and by The 
Bank of New York Mellon, as TNStee, with respect to the 2000 Series A Bonds to Cede & Ca., as long as Cede & Co. is the registered owner of the Bonds. 
Disbursement of such payments to the DTC Psrticipants is the responsibility of DTC, and disbursement of such payments to the purchasers of beneficial 
ownership interests is the responsibility of DTC’s Direct and Indirect Participants, as more fully described below. 

Price: 100% 

The Bond.? are reoffered subject to prior sale, withdrawal or modification of the offer without notice (provided, howeveK that any such notice of withdrawal 
mu.rr he given on the Business Day prior to the CCJflVetSiOli Date) and to the approval of legality by Stoll Keenori Ogden PLLC, L,ouLsville, Kentucky, as Bond 
Counsel and upon satisfaction of certain conditions. Certaiii legal tnatters will he passed itport for the Company b,y its counsel, Jones Day, Chicago, Illinois, and 
Johti R. McCall, Esq., fiecutive Vice President, General Counsel, Corporate Secretary and Chief Compliance Officer of the Company, for the Issiier by its Counfy 
Attorney, and for the Remarketing Agents by their coiinsel, Winsroil & Strawn LLI: Chicago. Illinois. It is expected that the Bonds will be mailable for redelivery to 
DTC in New Yo& New York on or aboiit November 25, 2008. 

J.P. Vorgan Goldman, Sachs & Co. Mor an Stanley 
(as Remarketing Agent for the 

2007 Series A Bonds) 
(as Remarketing Agent for the 

2005 Series A Bonds) 
(as Remageting Agent for the 

2000 Series A Bonds) 

Dated: November 19, 2008 



No dealer, broker, salesman or other person has been authorized by the Issuer, the 
Company or the Remarketing Agents to give any information or to make any representation with 
respect to the Bonds, other than those contained in this Reoffering Circular, and, if given or 
made, such other information or representation must not be relied upon as having been 
authorized by any of the foregoing. The Remarketing Agents have provided the following 
sentence for inclusion in this Reoffering Circular. The Remarketing Agents have reviewed the 
information in this Reoffering Circular in accordance with, and as part of, their responsibilities to 
investors under the federal securities laws as applied to the facts and circumstances of this 
transaction, but the Remarketing Agents do not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of such 
information. The information and expressions of opinion herein are subject to change without 
notice and neither the delivery of this Reoffering Circular nor any sale made hereunder shall, 
under any circumstances, create any implication that there has been no change in the affairs of 
the parties referred to above since the date hereof. The information set forth herein with respect 
to the Issuer has been obtained from the Issuer, and all other information has been obtained from 
the Company and from other sources which are believed to be reliable, but it is not guaranteed as 
to accuracy or completeness by, and is not to be construed as a representation by, the 
Remarketing Agents. 

In connection with the reoffering of the Bonds, the Remarketing Agents may over-allot or 
effect transactions which stabilize or maintain the market prices of such Bonds at levels above 
those that might otherwise prevail in the open market. Such stabilizing, if commenced, may be 
discontinued at any time. 

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR 
OWN EXAMINATION OF THE TERMS OF THE REOFFERING, INCLUDING THE 
MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN 
RECOMMENDED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR 
REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE$ THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES 
HAVE NOT CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF 
THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL 
OFFENSE. 

-I-  
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$25,000,000 
Louisville/Jefferson County 

Metro Government, Kentucky 
Pollution Control Revenue 

Bonds 
2000 Series A 

(Louisville Gas and Electric 
Company Project) 
Due: May 1,2027 

$40,000,000 
I,ouisville/Jefferson County 

Metro Government, Kentucky 
Pollution Control Revenue 

Bonds 
2005 Series A 

(Louisville Gas and Electric 
Company Project) 

Due: February 1,2035 

$31,000,000 
Louisville/Jefferson County 

Metro Government, Kentucky 
Environmental Facilities 

Revenue Refunding Bonds 
2007 Series A 

(Louisville Gas and Electric 
Company Project) 
Due: June 1,2033 

Introductory Statement 

This Reoffering Circular, including the cover page and appendices, is provided to furnish 
information in connection with the reoffering by the Louisville/Jefferson County Metro 
Government, Kentucky (the ‘‘Issuer”) of its (i) Pollution Control Revenue Bonds, 2000 Series A 
(Louisville Gas and Electric Company Project) in the aggregate principal amount of $25,000,000 
(the ‘‘2000 Series A Bonds”) issued on May 19, 2000 pursuant to an Indenture of Trust dated as 
of May 1, 2000 (the “2000 Series A Indenture”) between the Issuer (as governmental successor 
by operation of law to County of Jefferson, Kentucky) and The Bank of New York Mellon (the 
“2000 Series A Trustee”), as Trustee, Paying Agent, Tender Agent and Bond Registrar, (ii) 
Pollution Control Revenue Bonds, 2005 Series A (Louisville Gas and Electric Company Project) 
in the aggregate principal amount of $40,000,000 (the “2005 Series A Bonds”) issued on April 
13, 2005 pursuant to an Indenture of Trust dated as of February 1, 2005 (the “2005 Series A 
Indenture”) between the Issuer and Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas (the “2005 Series 
A Trustee”), as Trustee, Paying Agent, Tender Agent and Bond Registrar and (iii) Environmental 
Facilities Revenue Refunding Bonds, 2007 Series A (Louisville Gas and Electric Company 
Project) in the aggregate principal amount of $3 1,000,000 (the “2007 Series A Bonds”) issued on 
April 26, 2007 pursuant to an Indenture of Trust dated as of March 1, 2007 (the “2007 Series A 
Indenture” and, collectively with the 2000 Series A Indenture and the 2005 Series A Indenture, 
the “Indentures”) between the Issuer and Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas (the “2007 
Series A Trustee” and, collectively with the 2000 Series A Trustee and the 2005 Series A Trustee, 
the “Trustee”), as Trustee, Paying Agent, Tender Agent and Bond Registrar. 

Pursuant to separate Loan Agreements by and between Louisville Gas and Electric 
Company (the “Company”) and the Issuer, dated as of May 1,2000, as the same will be amended 
and restated as of September 1 , 2008, with respect to the 2000 Series A Bonds, February 1,2005, 
as the same will be amended and restated as of September 1 ,  2008, with respect to the 2005 
Series A Bonds, and March 1 ,  2007, as the same will be amended and restated as of September 1, 
2008, with respect to the 2007 Series A Bonds (each, a “Loan Agreement” and, collectively, the 
“Loan Agreements”), proceeds from the sale of the Bonds were loaned by the Issuer to the 
Company. The Loan Agreements are separate undertakings by and between the Company and 
the Issuer. 

The Company will repay the loan under the applicable Loan Agreement by making 
payments to the applicable Trustee in sufficient amounts to pay the principal of and interest and 
any premium on, and purchase price of, the applicable series of Bonds. See “Summary of the 
Loan Agreements - General.” Pursuant to the applicable Indenture, the Issuer’s rights under 



the applicable Loan Agreement (other than with respect to certain indemnification and expense 
payments) have been assigned to the applicable Trustee as security for the applicable series of 
Bonds. 

The proceeds of the 2000 Series A Bonds were applied to currently refund the 
outstanding principal amount of the $25,000,000 County of Jefferson, Kentucky Pollution 
Control Revenue Bonds, 1990 Series A (Louisville Gas and Electric Company Project) 
previously issued to finance certain air pollution control facilities of the Company (the “2000 
Series A Project”). The proceeds of the 2005 Series A Bonds were applied to pay and discharge 
$40,000,000 in outstanding principal amount of County of Jefferson, Kentucky, Pollution 
Control Revenue Bonds, 1995 Series A (Louisville Gas and Electric Company Project) 
previously issued to refinance certain air pollution control facilities of the Company (the “2005 
Series A Project”). The proceeds of the 2007 Series A Bonds were applied to pay and discharge 
$3 1,000,000 outstanding principal amount of County of Jefferson, Kentucky Pollution Control 
Revenue Bonds, 1992 Series A (Louisville Gas and Electric Company Project) previously issued 
to currently refinance certain air pollution control facilities of the Company (the “2007 Series A 
Project”). 

The Company is an operating subsidiary of E.ON U.S. LLC (formerly known as LG&E 
Energy LLC) and E.0N AG (the “Parents”). See “Appendix A - Louisville Gas and Electric 
Company - Financial Statements and Additional Information.’’ The Parents have no obligation 
to make any payments due under the Loan Agreements or any other payments of principal, 
interest, premium or purchase price of the Bonds. 

The 2000 Series A Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bonds are being converted to bear 
interest during a Long Term Rate Period and the 2005 Series A Bonds are being converted to 
bear interest during a Fixed Rate Period to the respective dates appearing on the cover of this 
Reoffering Circular, but may be subsequently converted again to bear interest at a Daily Rate, a 
Weekly Rate, a Flexible Rate, a Semi-Annual Rate, an Annual Rate (or Term Rate) or a Dutch 
Auction Rate (or ARS Rate or Auction Rate), as applicable. This Reoffering Circular pertains 
only to the Bonds during such period of time that they bear interest at the Long Term Rate 
or Fixed Rate, as applicable, established on the Conversion Date of November 25,2008. 

The Bonds are secured solely by payments made by the Company under the Loan 
Agreements, which are unsecured general obligations of the Company and rank on a parity with 
other unsecured indebtedness of the Company. See “Security; Limitation on Liens” and 
“Summary of the Bonds - Remarketing and Purchase of Bonds.” The Bonds are not entitled to 
the benefits of any financial guaranty insurance policies or any other form of credit enhancement. 

The Bonds are special and limited obligations of the Issuer, and the Issuer’s obligation to 
pay the principal of and interest and any premium on, and purchase price of, each series of the 
Bonds is limited solely to the revenues and other amounts received by the Trustee under the 
applicable Indenture pursuant to the applicable Loan Agreement. The Bonds do not constitute an 
indebtedness, general obligation or pledge of the faith and credit or taxing power of the Issuer, 
the Commonwealth of Kentucky or any political subdivision thereof. 
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J.P. Morgan Securities Inc., Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated and Goldman, Sachs & 
Co. (each, a “Remarketing Agent” and collectively, the “Remarketing Agents”) will be 
appointed under the Indentures to serve as Initial Co-Remarketing Agents for purposes of this 
conversion and reoffering of the Bonds. Following this conversion and reoffering, J.P. Morgan 
Securities Inc. will serve as sole Remarketing Agent for the 2007 Series A Bonds, Morgan 
Stanley & Co. Incorporated will serve as sole Remarketing Agent for the 2000 Series A Bonds 
and Goldman, Sachs & Co. will serve as sole Remarketing Agent for the 2005 Series A Bonds. 
Any Remarketing Agent may resign or be removed and a successor Remarketing Agent may be 
appointed in accordance with the terms of the applicable Indenture and the applicable 
Remarketing Agreement for the Bonds between such Remarketing Agent and the Company. 

Brief descriptions of the Company, the Issuer, the Bonds, the Loan Agreements and the 
Indentures are included in this Reoffering Circular. Appendix A to this Reoffering Circular has 
been furnished by the Company. The Issuer and Bond Counsel assume no responsibility for the 
accuracy or completeness of such Appendix A or such information. AppendixB to this 
Reoffering Circular contains the opinions of Bond Counsel delivered on the dates on which each 
series of the Bonds were initially issued, and the proposed forms of opinions of Bond Counsel to 
be delivered in connection with the conversion of each series of the Bonds to the Long Term 
Rate Period or Fixed Rate Period, as the case may be. Such descriptions and information do not 
purport to be complete, comprehensive or definitive and are not to be construed as a 
representation or a guaranty of accuracy or completeness. All references herein to the 
documents are qualified in their entirety by reference to such documents, and references herein 
to a series of Bonds are qualified in their entirety by reference to the definitive form thereof 
included in the applicable Indenture. Copies of the Loan Agreements and the Indentures will be 
available for inspection at the principal corporate trust office of the Trustee party thereto. 
Certain information relating to The Depository Trust Company (ccDTCyy) and the book-entry-only 
system has been furnished by DTC. All statements herein are qualified in their entirety by 
reference to each such document and, with respect to the enforceability of certain rights and 
remedies, to laws and principles of equity relating to or affecting generally the enforcement of 
creditors’ rights. 

The Projects 

2000 Series A Project 

The 2000 Series A Project has been completed and consists of certain air pollution 
control facilities at the Company’s Mill Creek and Cane Run Stations situated in Jefferson 
County, Kentucky. 

The Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Protection of Kentucky (now 
the Energy and Environment Cabinet) and the Air Pollution Control District of Jefferson County, 
Kentucky, the agencies exercising jurisdiction with respect to the 2000 Series A Project, have 
each previously certified that the 2000 Series A Project as designed is in furtherance of the 
purposes of controlling atmospheric pollutants or contaminants. 
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2005 Series A Project 

The 2005 Series A Project consists of certain air pollution control facilities which 
improved, modified and reconstructed certain sulphur dioxide removal systems serving the 
generating units at the Company’s Mill Creek and Cane Run Stations situated in Jefferson 
County, Kentucky. 

The Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Protection of Kentucky (now 
the Energy and Environment Cabinet) and the Air Pollution Control District of Jefferson County, 
Kentucky, the agencies exercising jurisdiction with respect to the 2005 Series A Project, have 
each previously certified that the 2005 Series A Project as designed is in furtherance of the 
purposes of controlling atmospheric pollutants or contaminants. 

2007 Series A Project 

The 2007 Series A Project has been completed. The 2007 Series A Project consists of 
certain air pollution control facilities in connection with the Mill Creek and Cane Run Stations of 
the Company situated in Jefferson County, Kentucky. Major components of the 2007 Series A 
Project include the acquisition, construction, installation and equipping of electrostatic 
precipitators and sulphur dioxide removal systems serving generating units at the two generating 
stations. 

The Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Cabinet (now the Energy and 
Environment Cabinet) of the Commonwealth of Kentucky and the Air Pollution Control District 
of Jefferson County, the agencies exercising jurisdiction with respect to the 2007 Series A 
Project, have each previously certified that the 2007 Series A Project, as designed, is in 
furtherance of the purpose of controlling atmospheric pollutants or contaminants. 

Separate Series 

The 2000 Series A Bonds, the 2005 Series A Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bonds are 
separate series and optional or mandatory redemption of any series may be made in the manner 
described below without the redemption of the other series. Similarly, a default under one of the 
series of Bonds or one of the Loan Agreements will not necessarily constitute a default under the 
other series of Bonds or Loan Agreements. Each series of Bonds can bear interest at an Interest 
Rate Mode different from the Interest Rate Mode borne by the other series of Bonds. Unless 
specifically otherwise noted, any discussion herein and under the captions “Summary of the 
Bonds,” “Security; Limitation of Liens,” “Summary of the Loan Agreements,” “Summary of the 
Indentures,” “Enforceability of Remedies” and “Tax Treatment” applies equally, but separately, 
to the 2000 Series A Bonds, the 2005 Series A Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bonds. 

As used herein under such captions with respect to the 2000 Series A Bonds, the term 
“Project” shall mean the 2000 Series A Project, the term “Bonds” shall mean the 2000 Series A 
Bonds, the term “Loan Agreement” shall mean the Loan Agreement pursuant to which the Issuer 
loaned the proceeds from the sale of the 2000 Series A Bonds to the Company, the term 
“Indenture” shall mean the 2000 Series A Indenture, the term “Remarketing Agent” shall mean 
Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated and the terms “Trustee” and “Tender Agent” shall mean the 
2000 Series A Trustee. 
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As used herein under such captions with respect to the 2005 Series A Bonds, the term 
“Project” shall mean the 2005 Series A Project, the term “Bonds” shall mean the 2005 Series A 
Bonds, the term “Loan Agreement” shall mean the Loan Agreement pursuant to which the Issuer 
loaned the proceeds from the sale of the 2005 Series A Bonds to the Company, the term 
“Indenture” shall mean the 2005 Series A Indenture, the term “Remarketing Agent” shall mean 
Goldman, Sachs & Co. and the terms “Trustee” and “Tender Agent” shall mean the 2005 Series 
A Trustee. 

As used herein under such captions with respect to the 2007 Series A Bonds, the term 
“Project” shall mean the 2007 Series A Project, the term “Bondsyy shall mean the 2007 Series A 
Bonds, the term “Loan Agreement” shall mean the Loan Agreement pursuant to which the Issuer 
loaned the proceeds from the sale of the 2007 Series A Bonds to the Company, the term 
“Indenture” shall mean the 2007 Series A Indenture, the term “Remarketing Agent” shall mean 
J.P. Morgan Securities Inc. and the terms “Trustee” and “Tender Agent” shall mean the 2007 
Series A Trustee. 

The Issuer 

The Issuer is a public body corporate and politic duly created and existing as a political 
subdivision under the Constitution and laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky. The Issuer is 
authorized by Chapter 67C and Sections 103.200 to 103.285, inclusive, of the Kentucky Revised 
Statutes (collectively, the “Act”) to (a) convert and reoffer the Bonds and (b) amend and restate 
and continue to perform its obligations under the Loan Agreements and the Indentures. The 
Issuer, through its legislative body, the Metro Government Legislative Council, has adopted one 
or more ordinances authorizing the issuance of the Bonds and the execution and delivery of the 
related documents. 

THE BONDS ARE SPECIAL AND LIMITED OBLIGATIONS PAYABLE SOLELY 
AND ONLY FROM CERTAIN SOURCES, INCLUDING AMO‘IJNTS TO BE RECEIVED BY 
OR ON BEHALF OF THE ISSUER UNDER THE APPLICABLE LOAN AGREEMENT. THE 
BONDS DO NOT CONSTITUTE AN INDEBTEDNESS, GENERAL OBLJGATION OR 
PLEDGE OF THE FAITH AND CREDIT OR TAXING POWER OF THE ISSIJER, THE 
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY OR ANY POLITICAL SUBDIVISION TEEREOF, 
AND DO NOT GIVE RISE TO A PECUNIARY LIABILITY OF THE ISSIJER OR A 
CHARGE AGAINST ITS GENERAL CREDIT OR TAXING POWERS. 
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Summary of the Bonds 

Although each series of Bonds is an entirely separate issue and has been issued under a 
separate Indenture, each Indenture contains substantially the same terms and provisions except 
as otherwise noted below. References below to the “Long Term Rate” or “Long Term Rate 
Period shall be deemed to mean the “Fixed Rate ’’ or “Fixed Rate Period ”for  the 2005 Series 
A Bonds. References below to the “Auction Rate or “Auction Rate Period” shall be deemed to 
mean the “Dutch Auction Rate ’’ or “Dutch Auction Rate Period” for the 2000 Series A Bonds. 
References below to the “Auction Rate” or ‘Yuction Rate Period” shall be deemed to mean the 
“ARS Rate” or “ARS Rate Period” for the 2005 Series A Bonds. References below to the 
“Annual Rate” or “Annual Rate Period” shall be deemed to mean the “Term Rate” or “Term 
Rate Period” for the 2005 Series A Bonds. 

General 

The Bonds will be issued in the aggregate principal amounts set forth on the cover page 
of this Reoffering Circular. The 2000 Series A Bonds will mature on May 1, 2027. The 2005 
Series A Bonds will mature on February 1, 2035. The 2007 Series A Bonds will mature on 
June I ,  2033. The Bonds are also subject to redemption prior to maturity as described herein. 

The Bonds currently bear interest at Weekly Rates. Pursuant to the terms and provisions 
of the Indentures summarized below, the Company has exercised its option, effective 
November 25, 2008 (the “Conversion Date”), to convert the interest rate on the Bonds to a Long 
Term Rate. The 2000 Series A Bonds will bear interest at the Long Term Rate of 5.375% per 
annum from November 25, 2008 to and including November 30, 201 1 , and will be subject to 
mandatory purchase following the initial Long Term Rate Period on December 1 , 201 1. The 
2005 Series A Bonds will bear interest at the Long Term Rate of 5.750% per annum from 
November 25, 2008 to and including December 1, 2013, and will be subject to mandatory 
purchase following the initial Long Term Rate Period on December 2, 2013. The 2007 Series A 
Bonds will bear interest at the Long Term Rate of 5.625% per annum from November 25, 2008 
to and including December 2, 2012, and will be subject to mandatory purchase following the 
initial Long Term Rate Period on December 3, 2012. Additional information regarding 
mandatory purchase is described below under “- Mandatory Purchase of Bonds.” 

Following the initial Long Term Rate Period, the Bonds will be subject to mandatory 
purchase, but will continue to bear interest at a Long Term Rate until a Conversion to another 
Interest Rate Mode is specified by the Company or until the redemption or maturity of the Bonds. 
Also, following the initial Long Term Rate Period, the Company may elect to change the Long 
Term Rate Period to a different Long Term Rate Period. The permitted Interest Rate Modes for 
the Bonds are (i) the “Flexible Rate,” (ii) the “Daily Rate,” (iii) the “Weekly Rate,” (iv) the 
“Semi-Annual Rate,” (v) the “Annual Rate,” (vi) the “Long Term Rate” and (vii) the “Auction 
Rate.” The Daily Rate, Weekly Rate, Semi-Annual Rate and Annual Rate are collectively 
referred to herein as “Variable Rates.” Changes in the Interest Rate Mode will be effected, and 
notice of such changes will be given, as described below in “- Conversion of Interest Rate 
Modes.” 
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Interest on the 2000 Series A Bonds is payable on each May 1 and November 1, 
commencing May 1, 2009; interest on the 2005 Series A Bonds is payable on each February 1 
and August 1 , commencing February 1 , 2009; and interest on the 2007 Series A Bonds is payable 
on each June 1 and December 1 ,  commencing June 1, 2009 (unless any such interest payment 
date is not a Business Day, in which case interest will be paid on the next succeeding Business 
Day), to the persons who are the registered owners of the Bonds as of the Record Date preceding 
such interest payment date. In each case, interest also will be payable on the day following the 
end of the applicable initial Long Term Rate Period to the persons who are registered owners of 
the applicable Bonds on the last day of such Long Term Rate Period. During each Rate Period 
for an Interest Rate Mode (other than an Auction Rate), the interest rate or rates for the Bonds in 
that Interest Rate Mode, and Flexible Rate Periods for Bonds accruing interest at a Flexible Rate, 
will be determined by the Remarketing Agent in accordance with the Indenture; provided that the 
interest rate or rates borne by any Bonds may not exceed the lesser of (i) the maximum interest 
rate permitted by applicable law or (ii) 10% per annum for the 2000 Series A Bonds, 14% per 
annum for the 2005 Series A Bonds and 15% per annum for the 2007 Series A Bonds. 

Interest on the Bonds which bear interest at an Auction Rate for an Auction Period of 180 
days or less will be computed on the basis of a 360-day year for the actual number of days 
elapsed. Interest on the Bonds which bear interest at a Flexible Rate, Daily Rate or Weekly Rate 
will be computed on the basis of a year of 365 or 366 days, as appropriate, and paid for the actual 
number of days elapsed. Interest on the Bonds which bear interest at a Semi-Annual Rate, 
Annual Rate, Long Term Rate or Auction Rate for an Auction Period of more than I80 days will 
be computed on the basis of a 360-day year, consisting of twelve 30-day months. Interest 
payable on any Interest Payment Date will be payable to the registered owner of the Bond as of 
the Record Date for such payment; provided that in the case of Bonds bearing interest at the 
Flexible Rate, interest will be payable to the registered owner of such Bond on the Interest 
Payment Date therefor. The Record Date, in the case of interest accrued at an Auction Rate, will 
be the close of business on the second Business Day preceding each Interest Payment Date, in 
the case of interest accrued at a Daily Rate or Weekly Rate, will be the close of business on the 
Business Day immediately preceding each Interest Payment Date, and in the case of interest 
accrued at a Semi-Annual Rate, Annual Rate or Long Term Rate, will be the close of business on 
the fifteenth day (whether or not a Business Day) of the month preceding each Interest Payment 
Date. 

The Bonds initially will be issued solely in book-entry-only form through DTC (or its 
nominee, Cede & Co.). So long as the Bonds are held in the book-entry-only system, DTC or its 
nominee will be the registered owner or holder of the Bonds for all purposes of the Indenture, the 
Bonds and this Reoffering Circular. Individual 
purchases of book-entry interests in the Bonds will be made in book-entry-only form in 
(i) denominations of $50,000 and integral multiples thereof with respect to the 2000 Series A 
Bonds and denominations of $25,000 and integral multiples thereof with respect to the 2005 
Series A Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bonds, if bearing interest at the Auction Rate, 
(ii) denominations of $100,000 or any integral multiple thereof, if bearing interest at the Daily 
Rate or the Weekly Rate or, with respect to the 2000 Series A Bonds, at the Semi-Annual Rate, 
(iii) denominations of $100,000 or any integral multiple of $5,000 in excess of $100,000, if 
bearing interest at Flexible Rates, or (iv) denominations of $5,000 and integral multiples thereof, 

See ‘‘2 Book-Entry-Only System” below. 
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if bearing interest at the Annual Rate or the Long Term Rate or, with respect to the 2005 Series 
A Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bonds, at the Semi-Annual Rate. 

Except as otherwise described below for Bonds held in DTC’s book-entry-only system, 
the principal or redemption price of the Bonds is payable at the designated corporate trust office 
in New York, New York, of the Trustee, as paying agent (the “Paying Agent”). Except as 
otherwise described below for Bonds held in DTC’s book-entry-only system, interest on the 
Bonds is payable by check mailed to the owner of record; provided that interest payable on each 
Bond will be payable in immediately available funds by wire transfer within the continental 
United States or by deposit into a bank account maintained with the Paying Agent (i) if the 
Interest Rate Mode is the Auction Rate, the Daily Rate, the Weekly Rate or the Flexible Rate, or 
(ii) at the written request of any owner of record holding at least $1,000,000 aggregate principal 
amount of the Bonds, if the Interest Rate Mode is the Semi-Annual Rate, Annual Rate or Long 
Term Rate, received by the Trustee, as bond registrar (the “Bond Registrar”), at least one 
Business Day prior to any Record Date. Except as otherwise described below for Bonds held in 
DTC’s book-entry-only system, if the Interest Rate Mode is the Flexible Rate, interest payable 
on each Bond will be paid only upon presentation and surrender of such Bond. 

Bonds may be transferred or exchanged for an equal total amount of Bonds of other 
authorized denominations upon surrender of such Bonds at the principal office of the Bond 
Registrar, accompanied by a written instrument of transfer or authorization for exchange in form 
and with guaranty of signature satisfactory to the Bond Registrar, duly executed by the registered 
owner or the owner’s duly authorized attorney. Except as provided in the Indenture, the Bond 
Registrar will not be required to register the transfer or exchange of any Bond (i) during the 
fifteen days before any mailing of a notice of redemption of Bonds, (ii) after such Bond has been 
called for redemption or (iii) for which a registered owner has submitted a demand for purchase 
(see “- Purchases of Bonds on Demand of Owner” below), or which has been purchased (see 
“- Payment of Purchase Price” below). Registration of transfers and exchanges will be made 
without charge to the registered owners of Bonds, except that the Bond Registrar may require 
any registered owner requesting registration of transfer or exchange to pay any required tax or 
governmental charge. 

The Bonds Are Not Insured 

IJpon the conversion of the Bonds to a Long Term Rate Period on the Conversion Date, 
the Municipal Bond Insurance Policy issued by Ambac Assurance Corporation (‘‘Ambac’’) with 
respect to the 2000 Series A Bonds on May 19, 2000, the Financial Guaranty Insurance Policy 
issued by Ambac with respect to the 2005 Series A Bonds on April 13, 2005 and the Financial 
Guaranty Insurance Policies issued by Ambac with respect to the 2007 Series A Bonds on April 
26, 2007 will have been irrevocably surrendered and cancelled. The Bonds described in this 
Reoffering Circular are not insured, and holders thereof will have no recourse to, under or 
against any bond insurance policy or bond insurer, including the aforementioned Municipal 
Bond Insurance Policy and Financial Guaranty Insurance Policies issued by Ambac. 
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Ratings 

The Company expects that Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. and Standard & Poor’s 
Ratings Services, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. will assign ratings to the 
Bonds of “A2” and “BBB+”, respectively. Such ratings will reflect only the views of such 
rating agencies. A security rating is not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities, and is 
subject to revision or withdrawal at any time by the rating agency. Any explanation of the 
significance of such ratings may only be obtained from the rating agency fbrnishing the same. 

These is no assurance that the ratings will be maintained for any given period of time or 
that such ratings will not be revised downward or withdrawn entirely by the rating agency 
furnishing the same if, in such agency’s judgment, circumstances so warrant. Any such 
downward revision or withdrawal of a rating or ratings may have an adverse effect on the market 
price of the Bonds. Neither the Issuer nor the Remarketing Agent has undertaken any 
responsibility either to bring to the attention of the owners of the Bonds any proposed revisions, 
suspension or withdrawal of any such rating or to oppose any such revision, suspension or 
withdrawal. 

Tender Agent 

Owners may tender their Bonds, and in certain circumstances will be required to tender 
their Bonds, to the Tender Agent for purchase at the times and in the manner described herein 
under “- Purchases of Bonds on Demand of Owner” and “- Mandatory Purchases of Bands.” 
So long as the Bonds are held in DTC’s book-entry-only system, the Trustee will act as Tender 
Agent under the Indenture. Any successor Tender Agent appointed pursuant to the Indenture 
will also be a Paying Agent. 

Remarketing Agents 

J.P. Morgan Securities Inc., Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated and Goldman, Sachs & 
Co. will be appointed under the Indentures to serve as Initial Co-Remarketing Agents for 
purposes of this conversion and reoffering of the Bonds. Following this conversion and 
reoffering, J.P. Morgan Securities Inc. will serve as sole Remarketing Agent for the 2007 Series 
A Bonds, Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated will serve as sole Remarketing Agent for the 2000 
Series A Bonds and Goldman, Sachs & Co. will serve as sole Remarketing Agent for the 2005 
Series A Bonds. Any Remarketing Agent may resign or be removed and a successor 
Remarketing Agent may be appointed in accordance with the terms of the applicable Indenture 
and the applicable Remarketing Agreement for the Bonds between such Remarketing Agent and 
the Company. 
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Certain Definitions 

As used herein, each of the following terms will have the meaning indicated. Certain 
capitalized terms used herein and not otherwise defined will have the meanings set forth in the 
respective Indentures. 

“Annual Period” means the period beginning on, and including, the Conversion Date to 
the Annual Rate and ending on, and including, the day next preceding the second Interest 
Payment Date thereafter, and each successive twelve-month period (or portion thereof) thereafter 
until the day preceding the earlier of the Conversion to a different Interest Rate Mode or the 
maturity of the Bonds. 

“Auction Rate” means, with respect to the 2000 Series A Bonds, the rate of interest to be 
borne by the Bonds during each Dutch Auction Rate Period determined in accordance with the 
2000 Series A Indenture, with respect to the 2005 Series A Bonds, the rate of interest to be borne 
by the Bonds during each ARS Rate Period determined in accordance with the 2005 Series A 
Indenture, and with respect to the 2007 Series A Bonds, the rate of interest to be borne by the 
Bonds during each Auction Rate Period determined in accordance with the 2007 Series A 
Indenture. 

“Auction Rate Period” means, with respect to the 2000 Series A Bonds, each period 
during which the 2000 Series A Bonds bear interest at a Dutch Auction Rate, with respect to the 
2005 Series A Bonds, each period during which the 2005 Series A Bonds bear interest at an ARS 
Rate, and with respect to the 2007 Series A Bonds, each period during which the 2007 Series A 
Bonds bear interest at an Auction Rate. 

“ReneJicial Owner” means the person in whose name a Bond is recorded as such by the 
respective systems of DTC and each Participant (as defined herein) or the registered holder of 
such Bond if such Bond is not then registered in the name of Cede & Co. 

“Business Day” means any day other than a Saturday or Sunday or legal holiday or a day 
on which banking institutions located in the City of New York, New York, with respect to the 
2005 Series A Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bonds, or the New York Stock Exchange or banking 
institutions located in the city in which the principal office of the Trustee, the Bond Registrar, the 
Tender Agent, the Paying Agent, the Company or the Remarketing Agent are located are 
authorized by law or executive order to close. 

“Conversion” means any conversion from time to time in accordance with the terms of 
the Indenture of the Bonds from one Interest Rate Mode to another Interest Rate Mode. 

“Conversion Date” means (i) initially the date of original issuance of the Bonds, and 
thereafter means the date on which any Conversion becomes effective, with respect to the 2000 
Series A Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bonds, or (ii) the date on which the Bonds convert from 
one interest rate period to another interest rate period, with respect to the 2005 Series A Bonds. 
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“Daily Rate Period” means the period beginning on, and including, the Conversion Date 
to the Daily Rate and ending on and including the day preceding the next Business Day and each 
period thereafter beginning on and including a Business Day and ending on and including the 
day preceding the next succeeding Business Day until the day preceding the earlier of the 
Conversion to a different Interest Rate Mode or the maturity of the Bonds. 

“Flexible Rate” means the Interest Rate Mode for the Bonds in which the interest rate for 
each Bond is determined with respect to such Bond during each Flexible Rate Period applicable 
to that Bond, as provided in the Indenture. 

“Flexible Rate Period” means with respect to any Bond, each period (which may be from 
one day to 270 days, with respect to the 2000 Series A Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bonds, or to 
364 days, with respect to the 2005 Series A Bonds, or such lower maximum number of days as is 
then permitted under the Indenture) determined for such Bond, as provided in the Indenture. 

“Znterest Payment Date” means (i) if the Interest Rate Mode is the Daily Rate or the 
Weekly Rate, the first Business Day of each calendar month, (ii) if the Interest Rate Mode is the 
Flexible Rate, for each Bond the first Business Day following the last day of each Flexible Rate 
Period, with respect to the 2000 Series A Bonds, or the last day of each Flexible Rate Period for 
such Bond (or if such day is not a Business Day, the next succeeding Business Day), with respect 
to the 2005 Series A Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bonds, (iii) if the Interest Rate Mode is the 
Semi-Annual Rate, the Annual Rate or the Long Term Rate, May 1 and November 1, with 
respect to the 2000 Series A Bonds, February 1 and August 1, with respect to the 2005 Series A 
Bonds, and June 1 and December 1, with respect to the 2007 Series A Bonds, and also the day 
following the end of the initial Long Term Rate Period, the Conversion Date or the effective date 
of a change to a new Long Term Rate Period; (iv) if the Interest Rate Mode is the Auction Rate, 
the dates determined in accordance with the terms of the Indenture at the time of conversion; and 
(v) with respect to any Bond, the Conversion Date (including the date of a failed Conversion) or 
the effective date of a change to a new Long Term Rate Period for such Bond. In any case, the 
final Interest Payment Date will be the maturity date of the Bonds. 

“Interest Period” means for all Bonds (or for any Bond if the Interest Rate Mode is the 
Flexible Rate) the period from and including each Interest Payment Date to and including the 
day immediately preceding the next Interest Payment Date, provided, however that the first 
Interest Period for the Bonds will begin on (and include) the date of issuance of the Bonds and 
the final Interest Period will end on the day immediately preceding the maturity date of the 
Bonds. 

“Interest Rate Mode” means the Auction Rate, the Flexible Rate, the Daily Rate, the 
Weekly Rate, the Semi-Annual Rate, the Annual Rate and the Long Term Rate, as applicable. 

“Long Term Rate Period” means any period established by the Company as hereinafter 
set forth under “- Determination of Interest Rates for Interest Rate Modes - Long Term Rates 
and Long Term Rate Periods” and beginning on, and including, the Conversion Date to the Long 
Term Rate and ending on, and including, the day preceding the last Interest Payment Date for 
such period and, thereafter, each successive period of the same duration as the Long Term Rate 
Period previously established until the day preceding the earliest of the change to a different 
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Long Term Rate Period, the Conversion to a different Interest Rate Mode or the maturity of the 
Bonds. 

“Maximum Rate” means the lesser of (i) the maximum interest rate permitted by 
applicable law or (ii) IO%, with respect to the 2000 Series A Bonds, 14%, with respect to the 
2005 Series A Bonds, or I5%, with respect to the 2007 Series A Bonds. 

“Prevailing Market Conditions” means, without limitation, the following factors: existing 
short-term or long-term market rates for securities, the interest on which is excluded from gross 
income for federal income tax purposes; indexes of such short-term or long-term rates and the 
existing market supply and demand for securities bearing such short-term or long-term rates; 
existing yield curves for short-term or long-term securities for obligations of credit quality 
comparable to the Bonds, the interest on which is excluded from gross income for federal income 
tax purposes; general economic conditions; industry economic and financial conditions that may 
affect or be relevant to the Bonds; and such other facts, circumstances and conditions as the 
Remarketing Agent, in its sole discretion, determine to be relevant. 

“Purchase Date” means any date on which Bonds are to be purchased on the demand of 
the registered owners thereof or are subject to mandatory purchase as described in the Indenture. 

“Semi-Annual Rate Period” means any period beginning on, and including, the 
Conversion Date to the Semi-Annual Rate, and ending on, and including, the day preceding the 
first Interest Payment Date thereafter and each successive six month period thereafter beginning 
on and including an Interest Payment Date and ending on and including the day next preceding 
the next Interest Payment Date until the day preceding the earlier of the Conversion to a different 
Interest Rate Mode or the maturity of the Bonds. 

“Weekly Rate Period” means, (i) with respect to the 2000 Series A Bonds and the 2005 
Series A Bonds, the period beginning on, and including, the Conversion Date to the Weekly Rate, 
and ending on, and including, the next Tuesday, and thereafter the period beginning on, and 
including, each Wednesday and ending on, and including, the earliest of the next Tuesday, the 
day preceding the Conversion to a different Interest Rate Mode or the maturity of the Bonds, and 
(ii) with respect to the 2007 Series A Bonds, the period beginning on, and including, the 
Conversion Date to the Weekly Rate, and ending on, and including, the next Thursday, and 
thereafter the period beginning on, and including, any Friday and ending on, and including, the 
earliest of the next Thursday, the day preceding the Conversion to a different Interest Rate Mode 
or the maturity of the Bonds. 
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Summary of Certain Provisions of the Bonds 

The following table summarizes, for each of the permitted Interest Rate Modes (except 
the Auction Rate): the dates on which interest will be paid (Interest Payment Dates); the dates 
on which each interest rate will be determined (Interest Rate Determination Dates); the period of 
time (Interest Rate Periods) each interest rate will be in effect (provided that the initial Interest 
Rate Period for each Interest Rate Mode may begin on a different date from that specified, which 
date will be the Conversion Date or the date of a change in the L,ong Term Rate, as applicable); 
the dates on which registered owners may tender their Bonds for purchase to the Tender Agent 
and the notice requirements therefor (provided that while the Bonds are held in book-entry-only 
form, all notices of tender for purchase will be given by Beneficial Owners in the manner 
described below under "- Purchases of Bonds on Demand of Owner - Notice Required for 
Purchases") (Purchase on Demand of Owner; Required Notice); the dates on which Bonds are 
subject to mandatory tender for purchase (Mandatory Purchase Dates); the redemption 
provisions applicable to the Bonds (Redemplion); the notice requirements for redemption and 
mandatory tender for purchase (Notices of Redemption and Mandatory Purchases); and the 
manner by which registered owners will receive payments of principal, interest, redemption price 
and purchase price (Manner of Payment). A11 times stated are New York City time. Provisions 
relating to the Bonds while they bear interest at an Auction Rate will be determined in 
accordance with auction procedures established at the time of conversion to the Auction Rate. 
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Interest Payment Dates 

~ 

Interest Rate Periods 

~ 

Owner; Required Notice‘ 

Manner of Payment 

~ 

FLEXIBLE RATE 

With respect to any Bond, the first Business 
Day following the last day for each Flexible 
Rate Period for the 2000 Series A Bonds, or 
the last day of each Flexible Rate Period (or 
if such day is not a Business Day, the next 
succeeding Business Day) for the 2005 
Series A Bonds and the 2007 Series A 
Bonds 

For each Bond, not later than 1:OO p m for 
the 2000 Series A Bonds or 12:OO noon for 
the 2005 Series A Bonds and the 2007 
Series A Bonds on the first day of each 
Flexible Rate Period for such Bond 

For each Bond, each Flexible Rate Period 
will be of a duration designated by the 
Remarketing Agent of one day to 270 days 
for the 2000 Series A Bonds and the 2007 
Series A Bonds, or 364 days for the 2005 
Series A Bonds (or lower maximum number 
as specified in the Indenture); must end on a 
day immediately prior to a Business Day. 

No purchase on demand of the owner. 

Any Conversion Date; and with respect to 
each Bond, on each Interest Payment Date 
for such Bond. 

Optional at par on any Interest Payment 
Date; Extraordinary Optional and 
Mandatory at par, on any Business Day 
(other than extraordinary optional 
redemption as a result of damage, 
destruction or condemnation which will be 
on an Interest Payment Date) 

No notice of mandatory purchase following 
the end of each Flexible Rate Period; 
otherwise not fewer than 15 days (not fewer 
than 30 days notice of mandatory purchase 
on a Conversion Date if Conversion to the 
Semi-Annual, Annual or Long Term Rate) 
or greater than 60 days for the 2000 Series 
A Bonds or 45 days for the 2005 Series A 
Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bonds 

Principal or redemption price upon 
surrender of the Bond to the Paying Agent; 
purchase price upon surrender of the Bond 
to the Tender Agent 

DAILY RATE 

The first Business Day of each 
calendar month 

Not later than 9:30 a m on each 
Business Day. 

From and including each Business 
Day to but not including the next 
Business Day. 

Any Business Day; by written or 
telephonic notice, promptly confirmed 
in writing, to the Tender Agent by 
10.00 a m on such Business Day 

Any Conversion Date 

Optional, Extraordinary Optional and 
Mandatory at par on any Business 
Day 

Not fewer than 15 days (30 days 
notice of mandatory purchase if 
Conversion to the Semi-Annual, 
Annual or Long Term Rate) or greater 
than 60 days for the 2000 Series A 
Bonds or 45 days for the 2005 Series 
A Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bonds 

Principal or redemption price upon 
surrender of the Bond to the Paying 
Agent; purchase price upon surrender 
of the Bond to the Tender Agent. 

WEEKLY RATE 

The first Business Day of each 
calendar month 

Not later than 1O:OO a m  on the first 
day of each Weekly Rate Period or, if 
not a Business Day, on the next 
succeeding Business Day for the 2000 
Series A Bonds, or 4:OO p m on the 
day preceding each Weekly Rate 
Period or, if not a Business Day, on 
the next preceding Business Day for 
the 2005 Series A Bonds and the 2007 
Series A Bonds 

From and including each Wednesday 
to and including the following 
Tuesday for the 2000 Series A Bonds 
and. the 2005 Series A Bonds 

From and including each Friday to and 
including the following Thursday for 
the 2007 Series A Bonds 

Any Business Day; by written notice 
to the Tender Agent not later than 5:OO 
p m on a Business Day at least seven 
days prior to the Purchase Date 

Any Conversion Date 

Optional, Extraordinary Optional and 
Mandatory at par on any Business 
Day 

Not fewer than 15 days (30 days notice 
of mandatory purchase if Conversion 
to the Semi-Annual, Annual or Long 
Term Rate) or greater than 60 days for 
the 2000 Series A Bonds or 45 days 
for the 2005 Series A Bonds and the 
2007 Series A Bonds 

Principal or redemption price upon 
surrender of the Bond to the Paying 
Agent; purchase price upon surrender 
of the Bond to the Tender Agent 

So long as DTC or its nominee is the registered owner of the Bonds, notices of redemption and mandatory purchases shall be sent to Cede & Co , 
and payments of principal, redemption and purchase price of and interest on the Bonds will be paid through the facilities of DTC. See “Summary of the Bonds - 
Book-Enby-Only System’’ in the forepart to this Reoffering Circular 
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SEMI-ANNUAL ANNUAL LONG TERM I 
nterest Payment Date Each May 1 and November 1 for the 2000 

Series A Bonds 
Each May I and November I for the 
2000 Series A Bonds 

Each May 1 and November 1 for the 
2000 Series A Bonds, each February 1 

Each February 1 and August 1 for the 2005 
Series A Bonds 

nterest Rate Periods 

and August 1 for the 2005 Series A- 
Bonds, or each June I and December , 
for the 2007 Series A Bonds; any 

Each February 1 and August 1 for the 
2005 Series A Bonds 

’urchase on Demand of 
Iwner; Required Notice’ 

Each June I and December I for the 2007 
Series A Bonds 

dandatory Purchase Dates 

Each June I and December I for the 2007 C m ~ ~ s i o n  Date; the day following the 
Series A Bonds end of the initial Long Term Rate Period; 

and the effective date of any change to a 
new Long Term Rate Period 

Not later than 12.00 noon on the Businesi 
Day preceding the first day of the Long 
Term Rate Period 

nterest Rate Determination 
bates 

Not later than 12:OO noon for the 2000 Series 
A Bonds or 2:OO p m for the 2005 Series A 
Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bonds on the 
Business Day preceding the first day of the 
Semi-Annual Rate Period 

Not later than 12:OO noon on the Busines: 
Day preceding the first day of the Annual 
Rate Period. 

Each six-month period from and including 
each May I and November I ,  eachqFebruary I 
and August 1 or each June I and December 1 
as applicable, to and including the day 
preceding the next Interest Payment Date 

On any Interest Payment Date; by written 
notice to the Tender Agent on any Business 
Day not later than the fifteenth day prior to the 
Purchase Date 

Each period from and including the Each period designated by the Company 
Conversion Date to the Annual Rate to of more than one year in duration and 
and including the day immediately . which is an integral multiple of six 
preceding the second Interest Payment months, from and including the first day 
Date thereafter and each successive of such period; to and including the day 
twelve month period thereafter immediately preceding the last Interest 

Payment Date for that period 

On the final Interest Payment Date for the On the final Interest Payment Date for thc 
Annual Rate Period; by written notice to Long Term Rate Period; by written noticc 
the Tender Agent on any Business Day to the Tender Agent on a Business Day 
not later than the fifteenth day prior to the not later than the fifteenth day prior to thc 
Purchase Date Purchase Date 

Any Conversion Date, the first Business 
Day after the end of each Long Term 
Rate Period, the effective date of a 
change of Long Term Rate Period 

Optional at times and prices dependent 
on the length of the Long Term Rate 
Period, Extraordinary Optional and 
Mandatory at par, on any Business Day 

Any Conversion Date; the first Business Day 
after the end of each Semi-Annual Rate Period 

Not fewer than 30 days or greater than 6C 
days for the 2000 Series A Bonds or 45 
days for the 2005 Series A Bonds and the 
2007 Series A Bonds. 

Principal or redemption price upon 
surrender of the Bond to the Paying 
Agent; interest by check mailed to the 
registered owners or, upon request of 
registered owner, of $ I ,000,000 or more 
of an individual issue of Bonds, in 
immediately available funds, purchase 
price upon surrender of the Bond to the 
Tender Agent 

Any Conversion Date; the first Business 
Day after the end of each Annual Rate 
Period 

So long as DTC or its nominee is the registered owner of the Bonds, notices of redemption and mandatory purchases shall be sent to Cede & Co , 
and payments of principal, redemption and purchase price of and interest on the Bonds will be paid through the facilities of DTC. See “Summary of the Bonds - 
Book-Entry-Only System” in the forepart to this Reoffering Circular 

Ledemption 

iotices of Redemption and 
dandatory Purchases’ 

danner of Payment’ 

15 

Optional at par on any Interest Payment Date; Optional at par on the final Interest 
Extraordinary Optional and Mandatory at par, Payment Date; Extraordinary Optional 
on any Business Day (other than extraordinary and Mandatory at par, on any Business 
optional redemption as a result of damage, Day 
destruction or condemnation which will be on 
an Interest Payment Date) 

Not fewer than 30 days or greater than 60 days Not fewer than 30 days or greater than 60 
for the 2000 Series A Bonds or 45 days for the days for the 2000 Series A Bonds or 45 
2005 Series A Bonds and the 2007 Series A days for the 2005 Series A Bonds and the 
Bonds. 2007 Series A Bonds 

Principal or redemption price upon surrender Principal or redemption price upon 
of the Bond to the Paying Agent; interest by surrender of the Bond to the Paying 
check mailed to the registered owners or, upon Agent; interest by check mailed to the 
request of registered owner, of $I,OOO,OOO or registered owners or, upon request of 
more of an individual issue of Bonds, in registered owner, of $I,OOO,OOO or more 
immediately available funds; purchase price of an individual issue of Bonds, in 
upon surrender of the Bond to the Tender immediately available funds; purchase 
Agent price upon surrender of the Bond to the 

Tender Agent 



Determination of Interest Rates for Interest Rate Modes 

Dailv Rate. If the Interest Rate Mode for the Bonds is the Daily Rate, the interest rate on 
the Bonds for any Business Day will be the rate established by the Remarketing Agent no later 
than 9:30 a.m. (New York City time) on such Business Day as the minimum rate of interest 
necessary, in the judgment of the Remarketing Agent taking into account then Prevailing Market 
Conditions, to enable the Remarketing Agent to sell the Bonds on such Business Day at a price 
equal to the principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest, if any, thereon. For any day which is 
not a Business Day or if the Remarketing Agent do not give notice of a change in the interest rate, 
the interest rate on the Bonds will be the interest rate in effect for the immediately preceding 
Business Day. 

Weekly Rate. If the Interest Rate Mode for the Bonds is the Weekly Rate, the interest rate 
on the Bonds for a particular Weekly Rate Period will be the rate established by the Remarketing 
Agent no later than 1O:OO a.m. (New York City time) on the first day of such Weekly Rate 
Period or, if not a Business Day, on the next succeeding Business Day, with respect to the 2000 
Series A Bonds, or no later than 4:OO p.m. (New York City time) on the day preceding such 
Weekly Rate Period or, if such day is not a Business Day, on the next preceding Business Day, 
with respect to the 2005 Series A Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bonds, as the minimum rate of 
interest necessary, in the judgment of the Remarketing Agent taking into account then Prevailing 
Market Conditions, to enable the Remarketing Agent to sell the Bonds on such first day at a price 
equal to the principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest, if any, thereon. 

Flexible Rates and Flexible Rate Periods. If the Interest Rate Mode for the Bonds is the 
Flexible Rate, the interest rate on a Bond for a specific Flexible Rate Period will be the rate 
established by the Remarketing Agent no later than 1:OO p.m., with respect to the 2000 Series A 
Bonds, or 12:OO noon, with respect to the 2005 Series A Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bonds 
(New York City time) on the first day of that Flexible Rate Period as the minimum rate of 
interest necessary, in the judgment of the Remarketing Agent taking into account then Prevailing 
Market Conditions, to enable the Remarketing Agent to sell such Bond on that day at a price 
equal to the principal amount thereof. Each Flexible Rate Period applicable for a Bond will be 
determined separately by the Remarketing Agent on or prior to the first day of such Flexible Rate 
Period as being the Flexible Rate Period permitted under the Indenture which, in the judgment of 
the Remarketing Agent, taking into account then Prevailing Market Conditions, will, with 
respect to such Bond, ultimately produce the lowest overall interest cost on the Bonds while the 
Interest Rate Mode for the Bonds is the Flexible Rate. Each Flexible Rate Period will be from 
one day to 270 days with respect to the 2000 Series A Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bonds or 
364 days with respect to the 2005 Series A Bonds in length and will end on a day preceding a 
Business Day. If the Remarketing Agent fails to set the length of a Flexible Rate Period for any 
Bond, a new Flexible Rate Period lasting to, but not including, the next Business Day (or until 
the earlier Conversion or maturity of the Bonds) will be established automatically in accordance 
with the Indenture. 

Semi-Annual Rate. If the Interest Rate Mode for the Bonds is the Semi-Annual Rate, the 
interest rate on the Bonds for a particular Semi-Annual Rate Period will be the rate established 
by the Remarketing Agent no later than 12:OO noon for the 2000 Series A Bonds or 2:OO p.m. for 
the 2005 Series A Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bonds (New York City time) on the Business 
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Day immediately preceding the first day of such Semi-Annual Rate Period as the minimum rate 
of interest necessary, in the judgment of the Remarketing Agent taking into account then 
Prevailing Market Conditions, to enable the Remarketing Agent to sell the Bonds on such first 
day at a price equal to the principal amount thereof. 

Annual Rate. If the Interest Rate Mode for the Bonds is the Annual Rate, the interest rate 
on the Bonds for a particular Annual Rate Period will be the rate of interest established by the 
Remarketing Agent no later than 12:OO noon (New York City time) on the Business Day 
preceding the first day of such Annual Rate Period as the minimum rate of interest necessary, in 
the judgment of the Remarketing Agent taking into account then Prevailing Market Conditions, 
to enable the Remarketing Agent to sell the Bonds on such first day at a price equal to the 
principal amount thereof. 

Auction Rate. If the Interest Rate Mode for the Bonds is the Auction Rate, the interest 
rate on the Bonds for a particular Auction Rate Period will be the rate established in accordance 
with the procedures set forth in the Bond Indenture. 

Long Term Rates and Lona Term Rate Periods. If the Interest Rate Mode for the Bonds 
is the Long Term Rate, the interest rate on the Bonds for a particular Long Term Rate Period will 
be the rate established by the Remarketing Agent no later than 12:OO noon (New York City time) 
on the Business Day preceding the first day of such Long Term Rate Period as the minimum rate 
of interest necessary, in the judgment of the Remarketing Agent taking into account then 
Prevailing Market Conditions, to enable the Remarketing Agent to sell the Bonds on such first 
day at a price equal to the principal amount thereof. The’ initial Long Term Rate Period will be 
three years (with the initial period ending November 30,201 1 )  for the 2000 Series A Bonds, five 
years (with the initial period ending December 1, 2013) for the 2005 Series A Bonds and four 
years (with the initial period ending December 2,2012) for the 2007 Series A Bonds. Thereafter 
each successive Long Term Rate Period will be the same as the Long Term Rate Period so 
established by the Company until a different Long Term Rate Period is specified by the 
Company in accordance with the Indenture (in which case the duration of that Long Term Rate 
Period will control succeeding Long Term Rate Periods), subject in all cases to the occurrence of 
a Conversion Date or the redemption or maturity of the Bonds, Each Long Term Rate Period 
will be more than one year in duration, will be for a period which is an integral multiple of six 
months and will end on the day next preceding an Interest Payment Date; provided that if a Long 
Term Rate Period commences on a date other than a May 1 or November 1 (2000 Series A 
Bonds), a February I or August 1 (2005 Series A Bonds) or a June 1 or December I (2007 Series 
A Bonds), such Long Term Rate Period may be for a period which is not an integral multiple of 
six months but will be of a duration as close as possible to (but not in excess of) such Long Term 
Rate Period established by the Company and will terminate on a day preceding an Interest 
Payment Date, and each successive Long Term Rate Period thereafter will be for the full period 
established by the Company until a different Long Term Rate Period is specified by the 
Company in accordance with the Indenture or until the occurrence of a Conversion Date or the 
maturity of the Bonds; provided further that no Long Term Rate Period will extend beyond the 
final maturity date of the Bonds. As described under the caption, “- Mandatory Purchase on 
Day after End of the Semi-Annual Rate Period, the Annual Rate Period or the Long Term Rate 
Period,” the Bonds will be subject to mandatory purchase at the end of each L,ong Term Rate 
Period. 
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Channe of Long Term Rate Period. The Company may change from one L,ong Term 
Rate Period to another Long Term Rate Period on any Business Day on which the Bonds are 
subject to optional redemption as described under “- Redemptions - Optional Redemption” 
below upon notice from the Bond Registrar to the owners of Bonds as described below. With 
any notice of such change, the Company must also deliver an opinion of Bond Counsel stating 
that such change is authorized or permitted by the Act and is authorized by the Indenture and 
will not adversely affect the exclusion from gross income of interest on the Bonds for federal 
income tax purpases. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Long Term Rate Period will not be 
changed to a new Long Term Rate Period if (A) the Remarketing Agent has not determined the 
interest rate for the new Long Term Rate Period in accordance with the terms of the Indenture or 
(B) the Bond Registrar receives written notice from Band Counsel prior to the effective date of 
the change to the effect that the opinion of such Bond Counsel required under the Indenture has 
been rescinded. Upon the occurrence of any of the events described in the preceding sentence, 
the Bonds will bear interest at the Weekly Rate commencing on the date which would have been 
the effective date of the proposed change of Long Term Rate Period subject to the provisions 
described above under “- Conversion of Interest Rate Modes - Cancellation of Conversion of 
Interest Rate Mode” below. 

Notice to Owners of Chanee of Lonn Term Rate Period. The Bond Registrar will notify 
each registered owner of the change of Long Term Rate Period by first class mail at least 30 days 
in the case of a change in the Long Term Rate Period but not more than 45 days before each 
effective date of a change in the L,ong Term Rate Period with respect to the 2005 Series A Bonds 
and the 2007 Series A Bonds, or not more than 60 days before each effective date of a change in 
the Long Term Rate Period, with respect to the 2000 Series A Bonds. The notice will state those 
matters required to be set forth therein under the Indenture. 

Failure to Determine Rate. If for any reason the interest rate for a Bond is not 
determined by the Remarketing Agent, except as described above under “- Change of Long 
Term Rate Period” and below under “- Conversion of Interest Rate Modes - Cancellation of 
Conversion of Interest Rate Mode,” the interest rate for such Bond for the next succeeding 
interest rate period will be the interest rate in effect for such Bond for the preceding interest rate 
period and, pursuant to the terms of the Indenture, there will be no change in the then applicable 
Long Term Rate Period or any Conversion from the then applicable Interest Rate Mode. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if for any reason the interest rate for a Bond bearing interest at a 
Flexible Rate is not determined by the Remarketing Agent, the interest rate for such Bond for the 
next succeeding Interest Period will be equal to The Bond Market Association Municipal Swap 
IndexTM (the “Municipal Index”) as defined in the Indenture and the Interest Period for such 
Bond will extend through the day preceding the next Business Day, until the Trustee is notified 
of a new Flexible Rate and Flexible Rate Period determined for such Band by the Remarketing 
Agent. 
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Conversion of Interest Rate Modes 

Method of Conversion. The Interest Rate Mode for the Bonds is subject to Conversion 
from time to time, in whole but not in part, on the dates specified below under “- Limitations 
on Conversion,” at the option of the Company, upon notice from the Bond Registrar to the 
registered owners of the Bonds, as described below. With any notice of Conversion, the 
Company must also deliver to the Bond Registrar an opinion of Bond Counsel stating that such 
Conversion is authorized or permitted by the Act and is authorized by the Indenture and will not 
adversely affect the exclusion from gross income of interest on the Bonds for federal income tax 
purposes, other than, for the 2005 Series A Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bonds, a Conversion 
from the Daily Rate Period to the Weekly Rate Period or from the Weekly Rate Period to the 
Daily Rate Period. 

Limitations on Conversion. Any Conversion of the Interest Rate Mode for the Bonds 
must be in compliance with the following conditions: (i) the Conversion Date must be a date an 
which the Bonds are subject to optional redemption (see “- Redemptions - Optional 
Redemption” below); provided that any Conversion from the Daily Rate Period to a Weekly Rate 
Period or from the Weekly Rate Period to the Daily Rate Period must be on a Wednesday for the 
2000 Series A Bonds and the 2005 Series A Bonds or a Friday for the 2007 Series A Bonds and, 
if the Conversion is to or from an Auction Rate Period, the Conversion Date must be the last 
Interest Payment Date in respect of that Auction Rate Period; (ii) if the proposed Conversion 
Date would not be an Interest Payment Date but for the Conversion, the Conversion Date must 
be a Business Day; (iii) if the Conversion is from the Flexible Rate, (a) the Conversion Date may 
be no earlier than the latest Interest Payment Date established prior to the giving of notice to the 
Remarketing Agent of such proposed Conversion and (b) no further Interest Payment Date may 
be established while the Interest Rate Mode is then the Flexible Rate if such Interest Payment 
Date would occur after the effective date of that Conversion; and (iv) after a determination is 
made requiring mandatory redemption of all Bonds pursuant to the Indenture (see “- 

Redemptions” below), no change in the Interest Rate Mode may be made prior to such 
mandatory redemption. 

Notice to Owners of Conversion of Interest Rate Mode. The Bond Registrar will notify 
each registered owner of the Conversion by first class mail at least 15 days (30 days in the case 
of Conversion from or to the Semi-Annual Rate, the Annual Rate or a Long Term Rate) but not 
more than 45 days before each Conversion Date, with respect to the 2005 Series A Bonds and the 
2007 Series A Bonds, or not more than 60 days before each Conversion Date, with respect to the 
2000 Series A Bonds. The notice will state thbse matters required to be set forth therein under 
the Indenture. 

Cancellation of Conversion of Interest Rate Mode. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no 
Conversion will occur if (A) the Remarketing Agent has not determined the initial interest rate 
for the new Interest Rate Mode in accordance with the terms of the Indenture, (B) the Bonds that 
are to be purchased are not remarketed or sold by the Remarketing Agent or (C) the Bond 
Registrar receives written notice from Bond Counsel prior to the opening of business on the 
effective date of Conversion to the effect that the opinion of such Bond Counsel required under 
the Indenture has been rescinded. If such Conversion fails to occur, such Bonds will 
automatically be converted to the Weekly Rate (with the first period adjusted in length so that the 

19 



last day of such period will be a Tuesday for the 2000 Series A Bonds and the 2005 Series A 
Bonds and a Thursday for the 2007 Series A Bonds) at the rate determined by the Remarketing 
Agent on the failed Conversion Date; provided, that there must be delivered to the Issuer, the 
Trustee, the Bond Registrar, the Tender Agent, the Company and the Remarketing Agent, an 
opinion of Bond Counsel to the effect that determining the interest rate to be borne by the Bonds 
at a Weekly Rate is authorized or permitted by the Act and is authorized under the Indenture and 
will not adversely affect the exclusion from gross income of interest on the Bonds for federal 
income tax purposes. If such opinion is not delivered on the failed Conversion Date, the Bonds 
will bear interest for a Rate Period of the same type and of substantially the same length as the 
Rate Period in effect prior to the failed Conversion Date at a rate of interest determined by the 
Remarketing Agent on the failed Conversion Date (or if shorter, the Rate Period ending on the 
date before the maturity date); provided that, with respect to the 2000 Series A Bonds and the 
2007 Series A Bonds, if the Bonds then bear interest at the Long Term Rate, and if such opinion 
is not delivered on the date which would have been the effective date of a new Long Term Rate 
Period, the Bonds will bear interest at the Annual Rate, commencing on such date, at an Annual 
Rate determined by the Remarketing Agent on such date. If the proposed Conversion of Bonds 
fails as described herein, any mandatory purchase of such Bonds will remain effective. 

Purchases of Bonds on Demand of Owner 

If the Bonds are in the book-entry-only system, demands for purchase may be made by 
Beneficial Owners only through such Beneficial Owner’s Direct Participant (as defined under the 
caption “- Book-Entry-Only System” below). If the Bonds are in certificated form, demands 
for purchase may be made only by registered owners. When the Interest Rate Mode is the 
Auction Rate, the Bonds are not subject to purchase on demand of the owners thereof. 

DaiZv Rate. If the Interest Rate Mode for the Bonds is the Daily Rate, any Bond will be 
purchased on the demand of the registered owner thereof on any Business Day during a Daily 
Rate Period at a purchase price equal to the principal amount thereof plus accrued interest, if any, 
to the Purchase Date upon written notice or telephonic notice (to be immediately confirmed in 
writing for the 2005 Series A Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bonds) to the Tender Agent at its 
principal office not later than 1O:OO a.m. (New York City time) on such Business Day. 

Weeklv Rate. If the Interest Rate Mode for the Bonds is the Weekly Rate, any Bond will 
be purchased on the demand of the registered owner thereof on any Business Day during a 
Weekly Rate Period at a purchase price equal to the principal amount thereof plus accrued 
interest, if any, to the Purchase Date upon written notice to the Tender Agent at its principal 
office at or before 5:OO p.m. (New York City time) on a Business Day not later than the seventh 
day prior to the Purchase Date. 

Semi-Annual Rate. If the Interest Rate Mode for the Bonds is the Semi-Annual Rate, any 
Bond will be purchased on the demand of the registered owner thereof on any Interest Payment 
Date for a Semi-Annual Rate Period at a purchase price equal to the principal amount thereof 
upon written notice to the Tender Agent at its principal office on a Business Day not later than 
the fifteenth day prior to such Purchase Date. 
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Annual Rate. If the Interest Rate Mode for the Bonds is the Annual Rate, any Bond will 
be purchased on the demand of the registered owner thereof on the final Interest Payment Date 
for such Annual Rate Period at a purchase price equal to the principal amount thereof upon 
written notice to the Tender Agent at its principal office on a Business Day not later than the 
fifteenth day prior to such Purchase Date. 

Long Term&. If the Interest Rate Mode for the Bonds is the Long Term Rate, any 
Bond will be purchased on the demand of the registered owner thereof on the final Interest 
Payment Date for such Long Term Rate Period (unless such date is the final maturity date) at a 
purchase price equal to the principal amount thereof upon written notice to the Tender Agent at 
its principal office on a Business Day not later than the fifteenth day prior to such Purchase Date. 

Limitations on Purchases on Demand o f  Owner. Notwithstanding the foregoing, there 
will be no purchase of (a) a portion of any Bond unless the portion to be purchased and the 
portion to be retained each will be in an authorized denomination or (b) any Bond upon the 
demand of the registered owner if an Event of Default under the Indenture with respect to the 
payment of principal of, interest on or purchase price of the Bonds has occurred and is 
continuing. When the Interest Rate Mode is in the Long Term Rate, the Bonds will not be 
subject to purchase on the demand of the registered owners thereof, but the Bonds will, however, 
be subject to mandatory purchase on each Conversion Date, each change in the Long Term Rate 
Period and at the end of each Long Term Rate Period, as described below under the caption “- 
Mandatory Purchases of Bonds.” Also, if the Interest Rate Mode for the Bonds is the Flexible 
Rate, the Bonds will not be subject to purchase on the demand of the registered owners thereof, 
but each Bond will be subject to mandatory purchase on each Conversion Date and on the 
Interest Payment Date with respect to such Bond, as described below under the caption “- 

Mandatory Purchases of Bonds.” 

Notices Required for Purchases. Any written notice delivered to the Tender Agent by an 
owner demanding the purchase of the Bonds must (A) be delivered by the time and dates 
specified above, (B) state the number and principal amount (or portion thereof) of such Bond to 
be purchased, (C) state the Purchase Date on which such Bond is to be purchased and 
(D) irrevocably request such purchase and state that the owner agrees to deliver such Bond, duly 
endorsed in blank for transfer, with all signatures guaranteed, to the Tender Agent at or prior to 
11:OO a.m. (New York City time) on such Purchase Date (1:OO p.m. if a tender during a Daily 
Rate Period and 12:OO noon if a tender during a Weekly Rate Period). 

Mandatory Purchases of Bonds 

Mandatory Purchase on All Conversion Dates or Change bv the Company in the Long 
Term Rate Period. The Bonds will be subject to mandatory purchase at a purchase price equal to 
the principal amount thereof, plus the redemption premium, if any, which would be payable as 
described under “-Redemptions - Optional Redemption” below, if the Bonds were redeemed 
on the Purchase Date (A) on each Conversion Date and (B) on the effective date of any change 
by the Company of the Long Term Rate Period. Such tender and purchase will be required even 
if the change in Long Term Rate Period or the Conversion is canceled pursuant to the Indenture. 
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Mandatory Purchase on Each Interest Pavment Date for Flexible Rate Period. 
Whenever the Interest Rate Mode for the Bonds is the Flexible Rate, each Bond will be subject 
to mandatory purchase at a purchase price equal to the principal amount thereof, without 
premium, on each Interest Payment Date that interest on such Bond is payable at an interest rate 
determined for the Flexible Rate. Owners of Bonds will receive no notice of such mandatory 
purchase. 

Mandatorv Purchase on Dav after End of the Semi-Annual Rate Period, the Annual Rate 
Period or the Long Term Rate Period. Whenever the Interest Rate Mode for the Bonds is the 
Semi-Annual Rate, the Annual Rate or the Long Term Rate, such Bonds will be subject to 
mandatory purchase on the Business Day following the end of each Semi-Annual Rate Period, 
Annual Rate Period or Long Term Rate Period, as the case may be, for such Bond at a purchase 
price equal to the principal amount thereof plus accrued interest, if any, to such date. Following 
the end of the initial Long Term Rate Period, the Bonds will be subject to mandatory purchase on 
December 1, 201 I ,  with respect to the 2000 Series A Bonds, on December 2, 2013, with respect 
to the 2005 Series A Bonds, and on December 3,2012, with respect to the 2007 Series A Bonds. 

Notice to Owners of Mandatow Purchases on a Conversion Date or upon Channe in 
Lon2 Term Rate Period. Notice to owners of a mandatory purchase of Bonds on a Conversion 
Date or upon a change in Long Term Rate Period will be given by the Bond Registrar, together 
with the notice of such Conversion or change of Long Term Rate Period by first class mail at 
least 15 days (30 days in the case of Conversion from or to the Auction Rate, the Semi-Annual 
Rate, the Annual Rate or the Long Term Rate or in the case of a change in the Long Term Rate 
Period, or 20 days in the case of Conversion from the Auction Rate for 2005 Series A Bonds) but 
not more than 45 days, with respect to the 2005 Series A Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bonds, or 
60 days, with respect to the 2000 Series A Bonds, before each Conversion Date or each effective 
date of a change in the Long Term Rate Period. Notice to owners of a mandatory purchase of 
Bonds after the end of each Semi-Annual Rate Period, Annual Rate Period or Long Term Rate 
Period will be given by the Bond Registrar by first class mail at least 30 days prior to the end of 
such period. The notice of mandatory purchase will state those matters required to be set forth 
therein under the Indenture. 

Remarketing and Purchase of Bonds 

The Indenture provides that, subject to the terms of a Remarketing Agreement with the 
Company, the Remarketing Agent will use its commercially reasonable best efforts to offer for 
sale Bonds purchased upon demand of the owners thereof and, unless otherwise instructed by the 
Company, upon mandatory purchase, provided that Bonds will not be remarketed upon the 
occurrence and continuance of certain Events of Default under the Indenture, except in the sole 
discretion of the Remarketing Agent. Each such sale will be at a price equal to the principal 
amount thereof, plus interest accrued to the date of sale. The Remarketing Agent, the Trustee, 
the Paying Agent, the Bond Registrar or the Tender Agent each may purchase any Bonds offered 
for sale for its own account. 

The purchase price of Bonds tendered for purchase will be paid by the Tender Agent 
from moneys derived from the remarketing of such Bonds by the Remarketing Agent and, if such 
remarketing proceeds are insufficient, from moneys made available by the Company. The 
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Company is obligated to purchase any Bonds tendered for purchase to the extent such Bonds 
have not been remarketed. Any such purchases by the Company will not result in the 
extinguishment of the purchased Bonds. The Company currently maintains lines of credit or 
other liquidity facilities in amounts determined by it to be sufficient to meet its current needs and 
expects to continue to maintain such lines of credit or other liquidity facilities from time to time 
to the extent determined by it to be necessary to meet its then current needs. The Trustee, any 
Paying Agent, the Tender Agent and the owners of the Bonds have no right to draw under any 
line of credit or other liquidity facility maintained by the Company. There is no provision in the 
Indenture or the Loan Agreement requiring the Company to maintain such financing 
arrangements which may be discontinued at any time without notice. 

Any deficiency in purchase price payments resulting from the Remarketing Agent’s 
failure to deliver remarketing proceeds of all Bonds with respect to which the Remarketing 
Agent notified the Tender Agent were remarketed will not result in an Event of Default under the 
Indenture until the opening of business on the next succeeding Business Day unless the 
Company fails to provide sufficient funds to pay such purchase price by the opening of business 
on such next succeeding Business Day. If sufficient funds are not available for the purchase of 
all tendered Bonds, no purchase of Bonds will be consummated, but failure to consummate such 
purchase will not be deemed to be an Event of Default under the Indenture if sufficient funds 
have been provided in a timely manner by the Company to the Tender Agent for such purpose. 

Payment of Purchase Price 

When a book-entry-only system is not in effect, payment of the purchase price of any 
Bond will be payable (and delivery of a replacement Bond in exchange for the portion of any 
Bond not purchased if such Bond is purchased in part will be made) on the Purchase Date upon 
delivery of such Bond to the Tender Agent on such Purchase Date; provided that such Bond must 
be delivered to the Tender Agent: (i) at or prior to 12:OO noon (New York City time), in the case 
of Bonds delivered for purchase during a Weekly Rate Period or Flexible Rate Period, (ii) at or 
prior to 1:OO p.m. (New York City time), in the case of Bonds delivered for purchase during a 
Daily Rate Period or (iii) at or prior to 1 1  :00 a.m. (New York City time), in the case of Bonds 
delivered for purchase during a Semi-Annual Rate Period, Annual Rate Period or Long Term 
Rate Period. If the date of such purchase is not a Business Day, the purchase price will be 
payable on the next succeeding Business Day. 

Any Bond delivered for payment of the purchase price must be accompanied by an 
instrument of transfer thereof in form satisfactory to the Tender Agent executed in blank by the 
registered owner thereof and with all signatures guaranteed. The Tender Agent may refuse to 
accept delivery of any Bond for which an instrument of transfer satisfactory to it has not been 
provided and has no obligation to pay the purchase price of such Bond until a satisfactory 
instrument is delivered. 

If the registered owner of any Bond (or portion thereof) that is subject to purchase 
pursuant to the Indenture fails to deliver such Bond with an appropriate instrument of transfer to 
the Tender Agent for purchase on the Purchase Date, and if the Tender Agent is in receipt of the 
purchase price therefor, such Bond (or portion thereof) nevertheless will be deemed purchased 
on the Purchase Date thereof. Any owner who so fails to deliver such Bond for purchase on (or 
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before) the Purchase Date will have no further rights thereunder, except the right to receive the 
purchase price thereof from those moneys deposited with the Tender Agent in the Purchase Fund 
pursuant to the Indenture upon presentation and surrender of such Bond to the Tender Agent 
properly endorsed for transfer in blank with all signatures guaranteed. 

When a book-entry-only-system is in effect, the requirement for physical delivery of the 
Bonds will be deemed satisfied when the ownership rights in the Bonds are transferred by Direct 
Participants on the records of DTC to the participant account of the Tender Agent. 

Redemptions 

Optional Redemption. 

(i) Whenever the Interest Rate Mode for the Bonds is the Auction Rate, the 
Bonds will be subject to redemption at the option of the Issuer, upon the written direction 
of the Company, in whole or in part, on the Business Day immediately succeeding any 
Auction Rate Period at a redemption price of 100% of the principal amount thereof, 
together with accrued interest to the redemption date. 

(ii) Whenever the Interest Rate Mode for the Bonds is the Daily Rate or the 
Weekly Rate, the Bonds will be subject to redemption at the option of the Issuer, upon 
the written direction of the Company, in whole or in part, at a redemption price of 100% 
of the principal amount thereof, plus interest accrued, if any, to the redemption date, on 
any Business Day. 

’ 

(iii) Whenever the Interest Rate Mode for a Bond is the Flexible Rate, such 
Bond will be subject to redemption at the option of the Issuer, upon the written direction 
of the Company, in whole or in part, at a redemption price of 100% of the principal 
amount thereof on any Interest Payment Date for that Bond. 

(iv) Whenever the Interest Rate Mode for the Bonds is the Semi-Annual Rate, 
the Bonds will be subject to redemption at the option of the Issuer, upon the written 
direction of the Company, in whole or in part, at a redemption price of 100% of the 
principal amount thereof on any Interest Payment Date for each Semi-Annual Rate Period. 

(v) Whenever the Interest Rate Mode for the Bonds is the Annual Rate, the 
Bonds will be subject to redemption at the option of the Issuer, upon the written direction 
of the Company, in whole or in part, at a redemption price of 100% of the principal 
amount thereof on the final Interest Payment Date for each Annual Rate Period. 

(vi) Whenever the Interest Rate Mode for the Bonds is the L,ong Term Rate, 
the Bonds will be subject to redemption at the option of the Issuer, upon the written 
direction of the Company, in whole or in part, (A) on the final Interest Payment Date for 
the then current Long Term Rate Period at a redemption price of 100% of the principal 
amount thereof and (B) prior to the end of the then current Long Term Rate Period at any 
time during the redemption periods and at the redemption prices set forth below, plus in 
each case interest accrued, if any, to the redemption date: 
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Original 
Length of Current 
Long Term Rate 
Period (Years) 

2000 Series A Bonds: 
More than or equal to 11 
years 

Less than 11 years 

Corn mencemen t of 
Redemption Period 

First Interest Payment Date 
on or after the tenth 
anniversary of 
commencement of Long 
Term Rate Period 
Non-callable 

Redemption Price as 
Percentage of Principal 

101%, declining by 1% on 
the next succeeding 
anniversary of the 
redemption period and 
thereafter 100% 
Non-callable 

2005 Series A Bonds: 
More than or equal to 11 
years 

Less than 10 years 

First Interest Payment Date 
on or after the tenth 
anniversary of 
commencement of Long 
Term Rate Period 
Non-callable 

100% 

Non-callable 

---- ~ - 
2007 Series A Bonds: 
More than or equal to 10 
years 

First Interest Payment Date 100% 
on or after the tenth 
anniversary of 
commencement of L,ong 
Term Rate Period 

Less than 10 years Non-callable Nan-callable 

Subject to certain conditions, including provision of an opinion of Bond Counsel that a 
change in the redemption provisions of the Bonds will not adversely affect the exclusion from 
gross income of interest on the Bonds for federal income tax purposes, the redemption periods 
and redemption prices may be revised, effective as of the Conversion Date, the date of a change 
in the Long Term Rate Period or a Purchase Date on the final Interest Payment Date during a 
Long Term Rate Period, to reflect Prevailing Market Conditions on such date as determined by 
the Remarketing Agent in their judgment. Any such revision of the redemption periods and 
redemption prices will not be considered an amendment or a supplement to the Indenture and 
will not require the consent of any Bondholder or any other person or entity. 
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Extraordinary Optional Redemption in Whole. The Bonds may be redeemed by the 
Issuer in whole at any time at 100% of the principal amount thereof plus accrued interest to the 
redemption date upon the exercise by the Company of an option under the Loan Agreement to 
prepay the loan if any of the following events shall have occurred within 180 days preceding the 
giving of written notice by the Company to the Trustee of such election: 

(i) if in the judgment of the Company, unreasonable burdens or excessive 
liabilities have been imposed upon the Company after the issuance of the Bonds with 
respect to the Project or the operation thereof, including without limitation federal, state 
or other ad valorem property, income or other taxes not imposed on the date of the Loan 
Agreement, other than ad valorem taxes levied upon privately owned property used for 
the same general purpose as the Project; 

(ii) if the Project or a portion thereof or other property of the Company in 
connection with which the Project is used has been damaged or destroyed to such an 
extent so as, in the judgment of the Company, to render the Project or such other property 
of the Company in connection with which the Project is used unsatisfactory to the 
Company for its intended use, and such condition continues for a period of six months; 

(iii) there has occurred condemnation of all or substantially all of the Project or 
the taking by eminent domain of such use or control of the Project or other property of 
the Company in connection with which the Project is used so as, in the judgment of the 
Company, to render the Project or such other property of the Company unsatisfactory to 
the Company for its intended use; 

(iv) in the event changes, which the Company cannot reasonably control, in 
the economic availability of materials, supplies, labor, equipment or other properties or 
things necessary for the efficient operation of the generating station where any of the 
related Project is located have occurred, which, in the judgment of the Company, render 
the continued operation of such generating station or any generating unit at such station 
uneconomical; or changes in circumstances after the issuance of the Bonds, including but 
not limited to changes in (a) clean air or other air and water pollution control 
requirements or solid waste disposal requirements, with respect to the 2000 Series A 
Project, (b) clean air or other air pollution control requirements, with respect to the 2005 
Series A Project or (c) solid waste abatement, control and disposal requirements with 
respect to the 2007 Series A Project, have occurred such that the Company determines 
that use of the Project is no longer required or desirable; 

(v) the Loan Agreement has become void or unenforceable or impossible of 
performance by reason of any changes in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 
Kentucky or the Constitution of the IJnited States of America or by reason of legislative 
or administrative action (whether state or federal) or any final decree, judgment or order 
of any court or administrative body, whether state or federal; or 

(vi) a final order or decree of any court or administrative body after the 
issuance of the Bonds requires the Company to cease a substantial part of its operation at 
the generating station where any of the related Project is located to such extent that the 
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Company will be prevented from carrying on its normal operations at such generating 
station for a period of six months. 

Extraordinarv ODtional Redemption in Whole or in-. The Bonds are also subject to 
redemption in whole or in part at 100% of the principal amount thereof plus accrued interest to 
the redemption date at the option of the Company in an amount not to exceed the net proceeds 
received from insurance or any condemnation award received by the Issuer or the Company in 
the event of damage, destruction or condemnation of all or a portion of the Project, subject to 
receipt of an opinion of Bond Counsel that such redemption will not adversely affect the 
exclusion of interest on any of the Bonds from gross income for federal income tax purposes. 
See “Summary of the Loan Agreements - Maintenance; Damage, Destruction and 
Condemnation.” Such redemption may occur at any time, provided that if such event occurs 
while the Interest Rate Mode for the Bonds is the Flexible Rate or Semi-Annual Rate, such 
redemption must occur on a date on which the Bonds are otherwise subject to optional 
redemption as described above. 

Mandatorv Redemption: Determination of Taxability. The Bonds are required to be 
redeemed by the Issuer, in whole, or in such part as described below, at a redemption price equal 
to 100% of the principal amount thereof, without redemption premium, plus accrued interest, if 
any, to the redemption date, within 180 days following a “Determination of Taxability.” As used 
herein, a “Determination of Taxability” means the receipt by the Trustee of written notice from a 
current or former registered owner of a Bond or from the Company or the Issuer of (i) the 
issuance of a published or private ruling or a technical advice memorandum by the Internal 
Revenue Service in which the Company participated or has been given the opportunity to 
participate, and which ruling or memorandum the Company, in its discretion, does not contest or 
from which no further right of administrative or judicial review or appeal exists, or (ii) a final 
determination from which no further right of appeal exists of any court of competent jurisdiction 
in the United States in a proceeding in which the Company has participated or has been a party, 
or has been given the opportunity to participate or be a party, in each case, to the effect that as a 
result of a failure by the Company to perform or observe any covenant or agreement or the 
inaccuracy of any representation contained in the Loan Agreement or any other agreement or 
certificate delivered in connection with the Bonds, the interest on the Bonds is included in the 
gross income of the owners thereof for federal income tax purposes, other than with respect to a 
person who is a “substantial user” or a “related person” of a substantial user within the meaning 
of the Section 147 of Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”); provided, 
however, that no such Determination of Taxability shall be considered to exist as a result of the 
Trustee receiving notice from a current or former registered owner of a Bond or from the Issuer 
unless (i) the Issuer or the registered owner or former registered owner of the Bond involved in 
such proceeding or action (A) gives the Company and the Trustee prompt notice of the 
commencement thereof, and (B) (if the Company agrees to pay all expenses in connection 
therewith) offers the Company the opportunity to control unconditionally the defense thereof, 
and (ii) either (A) the Company does not agree within 30 days of receipt of such offer to pay 
such expenses and liabilities and to control such defense, or (B) the Company shall exhaust or 
choose not to exhaust all available proceedings for the contest, review, appeal or rehearing of 
such decree, judgment or action which the Company determines to be appropriate. No 
Determination of Taxability described above will result from the inclusion of interest on any 
Bond in the computation of minimum or indirect taxes. All of the Bonds are required to be 
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redeemed upon a Determination of Taxability as described above unless, in the opinion of Bond 
Counsel, redemption of a portion of such Bonds would have the result that interest payable on 
the remaining Bonds outstanding after the redemption would not be so included in any such 
gross income. 

In the event any of the Issuer, the Company or the Trustee has been put on notice or 
becomes aware of the existence or pendency of any inquiry, audit or other proceedings relating 
to the Bonds being conducted by the Internal Revenue Service, the party so put on notice is 
required to give immediate written notice to the other parties of such matters. Promptly upon 
learning of the occurrence of a Determination of Taxability (whether or not the same is being 
contested), or any of the events described above, the Company is required to give notice thereof 
to the Trustee and the Issuer. 

If the Internal Revenue Service or a court of competent jurisdiction determines that the 
interest paid or to be paid on any Bond (except to a “substantial user” of the Project or a “related 
person” within the meaning of Section 147(a) of the Code) is or was includable in the gross 
income of the recipient for federal income tax purposes for reasons other than as a result of a 
failure by the Company to perform or observe any of its covenants, agreements or 
representations in the Loan Agreement or any other agreement or certificate delivered in 
connection therewith, the Bonds are not subject to redemption. In such circumstances, 
Bondholders would continue to hold their Bonds, receiving principal and interest at the 
applicable rate as and when due, but would be required to include such interest payments in 
gross income for federal income tax purposes. Also, if the lien of the Indenture is discharged or 
defeased prior to the occurrence of a final Determination of Taxability, Bonds will not be 
redeemed as described herein. 

General Redemption Terms. Notice of redemption will be given by mailing a redemption 
notice conforming to the provisions and requirements of the Indenture by first class mail to the 
registered owners of the Bonds to be redeemed not less than 30 days (1  5 days if the Interest Rate 
Mode for the Bonds is the Auction Rate, Flexible Rate, Daily Rate or Weekly Rate) but not more 
than 45 days, with respect to the 2005 Series A Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bonds, or not more 
than 60 days, with respect to the 2000 Series A Bonds, prior to the redemption date. 

Any notice mailed as provided in the Indenture will be conclusively presumed to have 
been given, irrespective of whether the owner receives the notice. Failure to give any such 
notice by mailing or any defect therein in respect of any Bond will not affect the validity of any 
proceedings for the redemption of any other Bond. No further interest will accrue on the 
principal of any Bond called for redemption after the redemption date if funds sufficient for such 
redemption have been deposited with the Paying Agent as of the redemption date. With respect 
to the 2005 Series A Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bonds, if the provisions for discharging the 
Indenture set forth below under the caption, “Summary of the Indentures - Discharge of 
Indenture” have not been complied with, any redemption notice will state that it is conditional on 
there being sufficient moneys to pay the full redemption price for the Bonds to be redeemed. So 
long as the Bonds are held in book-entry-only form, all redemption notices will be sent only to 
Cede & Co. 
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Book-Entry-Only System 

Portions of the following information concerning DTC and DTC ’s book-entry-only 
system have been obtainedfiom DTC. The Issuer, the Company and the lJndenvriters make no 
representation as to the accuracy of such information. 

Initially, DTC will act as securities depository for the Bonds and the Bonds initially will 
be issued solely in book-entry-only form to be held under DTC’s book-entry-only system, 
registered in the name of Cede & Co. (DTC’s partnership nominee). One fully registered bond 
in the aggregate principal amount of the Bonds will be deposited with DTC. 

DTC, the world’s largest depository, is a limited-purpose trust company organized under 
the New York Banking Law, a “banking organization” within the meaning of the New York 
Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve System, a “clearing corporation” within the 
meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code, and a “clearing agency” registered 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the 
“Exchange Act”). DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 2.2 million issues of U.S. 
and non-U.S. equity, corporate and municipal debt issues, and money market instruments from 
over 100 countries that DTC’s participants (“Direct Participants”) deposit with DTC. DTC also 
facilitates the post-trade settlement among Direct Participants of sales and other securities 
transactions in deposited securities, through electronic computerized book-entry transfers and 
pledges between Direct Participants’ accounts. This eliminates the need for physical movement 
of securities certificates. Direct Participants include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers 
and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations; and certain other organizations. DTC 
is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation (“DTCC”). 
DTCC, in turn, is owned by a number of Direct Participants of DTC and Members of the 
National Securities Clearing Corporation, Fixed Income Clearing corporation, and Emerging 
Markets Clearing corporation (NSCC, FICC and EMCC, also subsidiaries of DTCC), as well as 
by the New York Stock Exchange, Inc., the American Stock Exchange LLC and the National 
Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. Access to the DTC system is also available to others such 
as both 1J.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, and clearing 
corporations that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Participant, 
either directly or indirectly (“Indirect Participants” and, together with “Direct Participants,” 
“Participants”). DTC has Standard & Poor’s highest rating: AAA. The DTC Rules applicable 
to its Participants are on file with the SEC. More information about DTC can be found at 
www.dtcc.com and www.dtc.org. 

Purchases of the Bonds under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct 
Participants, which will receive a credit for the Bonds on DTC’s records. The ownership interest 
of each actual purchaser of each Bond (“Beneficial Owner”) is in turn to be recorded on the 
Direct and Indirect Participants’ records. Beneficial Owners will not receive written 
Confirmation from DTC of their purchase. Beneficial Owners are, however, expected to receive 
written confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their 
holdings, from the Direct or Indirect Participant through which the Beneficial Owner entered into 
the transaction. Transfers of ownership interests in the Bonds are to be accomplished by entries 
made on the books of Direct or Indirect Participants acting on behalf of Beneficial Owners. 
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Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates representing their ownership interests in the 
Bonds, except in the event that use of the book-entry system for the Bonds is discontinued. 

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Bonds deposited by Direct Participants with DTC 
are registered in the name of DTC’s partnership nominee, Cede & Co. or such other name as 
may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. The deposit of Bonds with DTC and 
their registration in the name of Cede & Co. or such other nominee do not effect any change in 
beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge of the actual Beneficial Owners of the Bonds; 
DTC’s records reflect only the identity of the Direct Participants to whose accounts such Bonds 
are credited, which may or may not be the Beneficial Owners. The Direct and Indirect 
Participants will remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their 
customers. 

Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by 
Direct Participants to Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to 
Beneficial Owners will be governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or 
regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time. 

Redemption notices shall be sent to DTC. If less than all of the Bonds are being 
redeemed, DTC’s practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct 
Participant to be redeemed. 

Neither DTC nar Cede & Co. (nor such other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with 
respect to the Bonds unless authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC’s 
Procedures. IJnder its usual procedures, DTC mails an Omnibus Proxy to the Issuer as soon as 
possible after the record date. The Omnibus Proxy assigns Cede & Co.’s consenting or voting 
rights to those Direct Participants to whose accounts the Bonds are credited on the record date 
(identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus Proxy). 

Principal and interest payments on the Bonds will be made to Cede & Co. or such other 
nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. DTC’s practice is to 
credit Direct Participants’ accounts, upon DTC’s receipt of funds and corresponding detail 
information from the Issuer or the Trustee on the payable date in accordance with their 
respective holdings shown on DTC’s records. Payments by Participants to Beneficial Owners 
will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with securities 
held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in “street name,’’ and will be the 
responsibility of such Participant and not of DTC nor its nominee, the Trustee, the Company or 
the Issuer, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to 
time. Payment of principal and interest to Cede & Co. (or such other nominee as may be 
requested by an authorized representative of DTC) is the responsibility of the Issuer or the 
Trustee, disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants will be the responsibility of DTC, 
and disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial Owners will be the responsibility of Direct 
and Indirect Participants. 

A Beneficial Owner shall give notice to elect to have its Bonds purchased or tendered, 
through its Participant, to the Tender Agent, and shall effect delivery of such Bonds by causing 
the Direct Participant to transfer the Participant’s interest in the Bonds, on DTC’s records, to the 
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Tender Agent. The requirement for physical delivery of Bonds in connection with a demand for 
purchase or a mandatory purchase will be deemed satisfied when the ownership rights in the 
Bonds are transferred by Direct Participants on DTC’s records and followed by a book-entry 
credit of tendered Bonds to the Tender Agent’s DTC account. 

DTC may discontinue providing its services as securities depository with respect to the 
Bonds at any time by giving reasonable notice to the Issuer, the Company, the Tender Agent and 
the Trustee, or the Issuer, at the request of the Company, may decide to discontinue use of the 
system of book-entry-only transfers through DTC (or a successor securities depository for the 
Bonds). Under such circumstances, in the event that a successor securities depository is not 
obtained, bond certificates are required to be printed and delivered as described in the Indenture 
(see “- Book-Entry-Only System -- Revision of Book-Entry-Only System; Replacement 
Bonds” below). The Beneficial Owner, upon registration of certificates held in the Beneficial 
Owner’s name, will become the registered owner of the Bonds. 

So long as Cede & Co. is the registered owner of the Bonds, as nominee of DTC, 
references herein to the registered owners of the Bonds will mean Cede & Co. and will not mean 
the Beneficial Owners. Under the Indenture, payments made by the Trustee to DTC or its 
nominee will satisfy the Issuer’s obligations under the Indenture and the Company’s obligations 
under the L,oan Agreement, to the extent of the payments so made. Beneficial Owners will not 
be, and will not be considered by the Issuer or the Trustee to be, and will not have any rights as, 
owners of Bonds under the Indenture. 

The Trustee and the Issuer, so long as a book-entry-only system is used for the Bonds, 
will send any notice of redemption or of proposed document amendments requiring consent of 
registered owners and any other notices required by the document (including notices of 
Conversion and mandatory purchase) to be sent to registered owners only to DTC (or any 
successor securities depository) or its nominee. Any failure of DTC to advise any Direct 
Participant, or of any Direct Participant or Indirect Participant to notify the Beneficial Owner, of 
any such notice and its content or effect will not affect the validity of the redemption of the 
Bonds called for redemption, the document amendment, the Conversion, the mandatory purchase 
or any other action premised on that notice. 

The Issuer, the Company, the Trustee and the IJnderwriters cannot and do not give any 
assurances that DTC will distribute payments on the Bonds made to DTC or its nominee as the 
registered owner or any redemption or other notices, to the Participants, or that the Participants 
or others will distribute such payments or notices to the Beneficial Owners, or that they will do 
so on a timely basis, or that DTC will serve and act in the manner described in this Reoffering 
Circular. 

THE ISSUER, THE COMPANY, THE UNDERWRITERS AND THE TRUSTEE WILL 
HAVE NO RESPONSIBILITY OR OBLIGATION TO ANY DIRECT PARTICIPANT, 
INDIRECT PARTICIPANT OR ANY BENEFICIAL OWNER OR ANY OTHER PERSON 
NOT SHOWN ON THE REGISTRATION BOOKS OF THE TRUSTEE AS BEING A 
REGISTERED OWNER WITH RESPECT TO: (1) THE ACCURACY OF ANY RECORDS 
MAINTAINED BY DTC OR ANY DIRECT PARTICIPANT OR INDIRECT PARTICIPANT; 
(2) THE PAYMENT OF ANY AMOUNT DUE BY DTC TO ANY DIRECT PARTICIPANT 
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OR BY ANY DIRECT PARTICIPANT OR INDIRECT PARTICIPANT TO ANY 
BENEFICIAL OWNER IN RESPECT OF THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OR REDEMPTION 
OR PIJRCHASE PRICE OF OR INTEREST ON THE BONDS; (3) THE DELIVERY OF ANY 
NOTICE BY DTC TO ANY DIRECT PARTICIPANT OR BY ANY DIRECT PARTICIPANT 
OR INDIRECT PARTICIPANT TO ANY BENEFICIAL OWNER WHICH IS REQIJIRED OR 
PERMITTED TO BE GIVEN TO REGISTERED OWNERS UNDER THE TERMS OF THE 
INDENTURE; (4) THE SELECTION OF THE BENEFICIAL OWNERS TO RECEIVE 
PAYMENT IN THE EVENT OF ANY PARTIAL REDEMPTION OF THE BONDS; OR (5) 
ANY CONSENT GIVEN OR OTHER ACTION T A m N  BY DTC AS REGISTERED OWNER. 

Revision of Book-Entrv-Onlv System; Redacement Bonds. In the event that DTC 
determines not to continue as securities depository or is removed by the Issuer, at the direction of 
the Company, as securities depository, the Issuer, at the direction of the Company, may appoint a 
successor securities depository reasonably acceptable to the Trustee. If the Issuer does not or is 
unable to appoint a successor securities depository, the Issuer will issue and the Trustee will 
authenticate and deliver fully registered Bonds, in authorized denominations, to the assignees of 
DTC or their nominees. 

In the event that the book-entry-only system is discontinued, the following provisions 
will apply. The Bonds may be issued in denominations of $50,000 and integral multiples thereof 
with respect to the 2000 Series A Bonds or $25,000 and integral multiples thereof with respect to 
the 2005 Series A Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bonds, if the Interest Rate Mode is the Auction 
Rate; in denominations of $5,000 and integral multiples thereof, if the Interest Rate Mode is the 
Annual Rate or the Long Term Rate or, with respect to the 2005 Series A Bonds and the 2007 
Series A Bonds, the Semi-Annual Rate; in denominations of $100,000 and integral multiples of 
$5,000 in excess thereof, if the Interest Rate Mode is the Flexible Rate; and in denominations of 
$100,000 and integral multiples thereof, if the Interest Rate Mode is the Daily Rate or the 
Weekly Rate or, with respect to the 2000 Series A Bonds, the Semi-Annual Rate. Bonds may be 
transferred or exchanged for an equal total amount of Bonds of other authorized denominations 
upon surrender of such Bonds at the principal office of the Bond Registrar, accompanied by a 
written instrument of transfer or authorization for exchange in form and with guaranty of 
signature satisfactory to the Bond Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner or the 
owner’s duly authorized attorney. Except as provided in the Indenture, the Bond Registrar will 
not be required to register the transfer or exchange of any Bond during the fifteen days before 
any mailing of a notice of redemption, after such Bond has been called for redemption in whole 
or in part, or after such Bond has been tendered or deemed tendered for optional or mandatory 
purchase as described under “- Purchases of Bonds on Demand of Owner” and “- Mandatory 
Purchases of Bonds.” Registration of transfers and exchanges will be made without charge to the 
owners of Bonds, except that the Bond Registrar may require any owner requesting registration 
of transfer or exchange to pay any required tax or governmental charge. 
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Security; Limitation on Liens 

Payment of the principal of and interest and any premium on the Bonds are secured by an 
assignment by the Issuer to the Trustee of the Issuer’s interest in and to the Loan Agreement and 
all payments to be made pursuant thereto (other than certain indemnification and expense 
payments). Pursuant to the Loan Agreement, the Company will agree to pay, among other things, 
amounts sufficient to pay the aggregate principal amount of and premium, if any, on the Bonds, 
together with interest thereon as and when the same become due. The Company further will 
agree to make payments of the purchase price of the Bonds tendered for purchase to the extent 
that funds are not otherwise available therefor under the provisions of the Indenture. 

The Bonds are unsecured general obligations of the Company, ranking on a parity with 
the Company’s obligations under the Loan Agreement to make payments on the Bonds. 

In the Loan Agreements related to the 2005 Series A Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bands, 
the Company covenants that it will not, so long as any of such Bonds are outstanding, issue, 
assume or guarantee any debt for borrowed money secured by any mortgage, security interest, 
pledge or lien (“mortgagey’) on any of the Company’s operating property (as defined below), 
whether the Company owns it at the date hereof or acquires it later, unless the Company 
similarly secures its obligations under the Loan Agreement to make payments to the Trustee in 
sufficient amounts to pay the principal of, premium, if any, and interest required to be paid on 
the Bonds. This restriction will not apply to: 

0 mortgages on any property existing at the time the Company acquires the property 
or at the time the Company acquires the corporation owning the property; 

0 purchase money mortgages; 

e specified governmental mortgages; or 

e any extension, renewal or replacement (or successive extensions, renewals or 
replacements) of any mortgage referred to in the three clauses listed above, so 
long as the principal amount of indebtedness secured under this clause and not 
otherwise authorized by the clauses listed above, does not exceed the principal 
amount of indebtedness secured at the time of the extension, renewal or 
replacement. 

In addition, the Company can also issue secured debt so long as the amount of the 
secured debt does not exceed the greater of 10% of net tangible assets or 10% of capitalization. 

The Company will not, so long as any of the Bonds are outstanding, issue, assume, 
guarantee or permit to exist any debt of the Company secured by a mortgage, the creditor of 
which controls, is controlled by or is under common control with, the Company. 

For purposes of this limitation on liens, “operating property” means (i) any interest in real 
property owned by the Company and (ii) any asset owned by the Company that is depreciable in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 
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Summary of the Loan Agreements 

The following, in addition to the provisions contained elsewhere in this Reoffering 
Circular, is a brief description of certain provisions of the Loan Agreements. This description is 
only a summary and does not purport to be complete and de$nitive. Reference is made to the 
Loan Agreements for the detailed provisions thereoJ 

General 

The Loan Agreements initially commenced as of their initial dates and are amended and 
restated as of September 1, 2008 and will end on the earliest to occur of the maturity date of the 
applicable series of the Bonds, or the date on which all of the applicable series of the Bonds shall 
have been fully paid or provision has been made for such payment pursuant to the Indenture. 
See “Summary of the Indentures - Discharge of Indenture.” 

The Company has agreed to repay the loan pursuant to the Loan Agreement by making 
timely payments to the Trustee in sufficient amounts to pay the principal of, premium, if any, 
and interest required to be paid on the Bonds on each date upon which any such payments are 
due. The Company has also agreed to pay (a) the agreed upon fees and expenses of the Trustee, 
the Bond Registrar, the Tender Agent and the Paying Agent and all other amounts which may be 
payable to the Trustee, the Bond Registrar, the Paying Agent, the Auction Agent and the Tender 
Agent, as may be applicable, under the Indenture, (b) the expenses in connection with any 
redemption of the Bonds and (c) the reasonable expenses of the Issuer. 

The Company covenants and agrees with the Issuer that it will cause the purchase of 
tendered Bonds that are not remarketed in accordance with the Indenture and, to that end, the 
Company shall cause funds to be made available to the Tender Agent at the times and in the 
manner required to effect such purchases in accordance with the Indenture (see “Summary of the 
Bonds - Remarketing and Purchase of Bonds”). 

All payments to be made by the Company to the Issuer pursuant to the L,oan Agreement 
(except the fees and reasonable out of pocket expenses of the Issuer, the Trustee, the Paying 
Agent, the Auction Agent, the Bond Registrar and the Tender Agent, and amounts related to 
indemnification) have been assigned by the Issuer to the Trustee, and the Company will pay such 
amounts directly to the Trustee. The obligations of the Company to make the payments pursuant 
to the Loan Agreement are absolute and unconditional. 

Maintenance of Tax Exemption 

The Company and the Issuer have agreed not to take any action that would result in the 
interest paid on the Bonds being included in gross income of any Bondholder (other than a 
holder who is a “substantial user” of the Project or a “related person” within the meaning of 
Section 147(a) of the Code) for federal income tax purposes or that adversely affects the validity 
of the Bonds. 
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Limitation on Liens 

With respect to the 2005 Series A Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bonds, the Company has 
agreed that, so long as any of the Bonds are outstanding, it will not create, assume or guarantee 
debt for borrowed money secured by any mortgage, except as described above under “Security; 
Limitation on L,iens.” 

Payment of Taxes 

The Company has agreed to pay certain taxes and other governmental charges that may 
be lawfully assessed, levied or charged against or with respect to the Project (see, however, 
subparagraph (i) under “Summary of the Bonds - Redemptions - Extraordinary Optional 
Redemption in Whole”). The Company may contest such taxes or other governmental charges 
unless the security provided by the Indenture would be materially endangered. 

Maintenance; Damage, Destruction and Condemnation 

So long as any Bonds are outstanding, the Company will maintain the Project or cause 
the Project to be maintained in good working condition and will make or cause to be made all 
proper repairs, replacements and renewals necessary to continue to constitute the 2000 Series A 
Project as air and water pollution control and abatement facilities under Section 103(b)(4)(E) of 
the Code and the Act and the 2005 Series A Project and the 2007 Series A Project as air 
pollution control and abatement facilities under Section 103(b)(4)(F) of the Code and the Act. 
However, the Company will have no obligation to maintain, repair, replace or renew any portion 
of the Project, the maintenance, repair, replacement or renewal of which becomes uneconomical 
to the Company because of certain events, including damage or destruction by a cause not within 
the Company’s control, condemnation of the Project, change in government standards and 
regulations, economic or other obsolescence or termination of operation of generating facilities 
to the Project. 

The Company, at its own expense, may remodel the Project or make substitutions, 
modifications and improvements to the Project as it deems desirable, which remodeling, 
substitutions, modifications and improvements shall be deemed, under the terms of the Loan 
Agreement to be a part of the Project. The Company may not, however, change or alter the basic 
nature of the Project or cause it to lose its status under Section 103(b)(4)(E) and/or Section 
103(b)(4)(F), as the case may be, of the Code and the Act. 

If, prior to the payment of all Bonds outstanding, the Project or any portion thereof is 
destroyed, damaged or taken by the exercise of the power of eminent domain and the Issuer or 
the Company receives net proceeds from insurance or a condemnation award in connection 
therewith, the Company shall (i) cause such net proceeds to be used to repair or restore the 
Project or (ii) take any other action, including the redemption of the Bonds in whole or in part at 
their principal amount, which, by the opinion of Bond Counsel, will not adversely affect the 
exclusion of the interest on the Bonds from gross income for federal income tax purposes. See 
“Summary of the Bonds - Redemptions - Extraordinary Optional Redemption in Whole or in 
Part.” 
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Insurance 

The Company will insure the Project in a manner consistent with general industry 
practice. 

Assignment, Merger and Release of Obligations of the Company 

The Company may assign the Loan Agreement, pursuant to an opinion of Bond Counsel 
that such assignment will not adversely affect the exclusion of the interest on the Bonds from 
gross income for federal income tax purposes, without obtaining the consent of either-the Issuer 
or the Trustee. Such assignment, however, shall not relieve the Company from primary liability 
for any of its obligations under the Loan Agreement and performance and observance of the 
other covenants and agreements to be performed by the Company. The Company may dispose 
of all or substantially all of its assets or consolidate with or merge into another corporation, 
provided the acquirer of the Company’s assets or the corporation with which it shall consolidate 
with or merge into shall be a corporation or other business organization organized and existing 
under the laws of the United States of America or one of the states of the United States of 
America, shall be qualified and admitted to do business in the Commonwealth of Kentucky, shall 
assume in writing all of the obligations and covenants of the Company under the Loan 
Agreement and shall deliver a copy of such assumption to the Issuer and Trustee. 

Release and Indemnification Covenant 

The Company will indemnify and hold the Issuer harmless against any expense or 
liability incurred, including attorneys’ fees, resulting from any loss or damage to property or any 
injury to or death of any person occurring on or about or resulting from any defect in the Project 
or from any action commenced in connection with the financing thereof. 

Events of Default 

Each of the following events constitutes an “event of default” under the Loan Agreement: 

( 1 )  failure by the Company to pay the amounts required for payment of the 
principal of, including purchase price for tendered Bonds and redemption and 
acceleration prices, and interest accrued, on the Bonds, at the times specified therein 
taking into account any periods of grace provided in the Indenture and the Bonds for the 
applicable payment of interest on the Bonds (see “Summary of the Indentures - Defaults 
and Remedies”); 

(2) failure by the Company to observe and perform any covenant, condition or 
agreement, other than as referred to in paragraph ( 1 )  above, for a period of thirty days 
after written notice by the Issuer or Trustee, provided, however, that if such failure is 
capable of being corrected, but cannot be corrected in such 30-day period, it will not 
constitute an event of default under the Loan Agreement if corrective action with respect 
thereto is instituted within such period and is being diligently pursued; 

(3) certain events of bankruptcy, dissolution, liquidation, reorganization or 
insolvency of the Company; or 
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(4) the occurrence of an Event of Default under the Indenture. 

Under the Loan Agreement, certain of the Company’s obligations (other than the 
Company’s obligations, among others, (i) not to permit any action which would result in interest 
paid on the Bonds being included in gross income for federal and Kentucky income taxes; 
(ii) with respect to the 2007 Series A Loan Agreement, to maintain its corporate existence and 
good standing, and to neither dispose of all or substantially all of its assets or consolidate with or 
merge into another corporation unless certain provisions of the Loan Agreement are satisfied; 
and (iii) to make loan payments and certain other payments under the provisions of the Loan 
Agreement) may be suspended if by reason of force majeure (as defined in the Loan Agreement) 
the Company is unable to carry out such obligations. 

Remedies 

Upon the happening of an event of default under the Loan Agreement, the Issuer or the 
Trustee, on behalf of the Issuer, may, among other things, take whatever action at law or in 
equity may appear necessary or desirable to collect the amounts then due and thereafter to 
become due, or to enforce performance and observance of any obligation, agreement or covenant 
of the Company, under the Loan Agreement. 

Any amounts.collected upon the happening of any such event of default shall be applied 
in accordance with the Indenture or, if the Bonds have been fully paid (or provision for payment 
thereof has been made in accordance with the Indenture) and all other liabilities of the Company 
accrued under the Indenture and the Loan Agreement have been paid or satisfied, made available 
to the Company. 

Options to Prepay, Obligation to Prepay 

The Company may prepay the loan pursuant to the Loan Agreement, in whole or in part, 
on certain dates, at the prepayment prices as shown under the captions “Summary oT the Bonds 
- Redemptions - Optional Redemption,” “- Extraordinary Optional Redemption in Whole” 
and “- Extraordinary Optional Redemption in ‘Whole or in Part.” Upon the occurrence of the 
event described under the caption “Summary of the Bonds - Redemptions - Mandatory 
Redemption; Determination of Taxability,” the Company shall be obligated to prepay the loan in 
an aggregate amount sufficient to redeem the required principal amount of the Bonds. 

In each instance, the loan prepayment price shall be a sum sufficient, together with other 
funds deposited with the Trustee and available for such purpose, to redeem the requisite amount 
of the Bonds at a price equal to the applicable redemption price plus accrued interest to the 
redemption date, and to pay all reasonable and necessary fees and expenses of the Trustee, the 
Paying Agent and all other liabilities of the Company under the Loan Agreement accrued to the 
redemption date. 

Amendments and Modifications 

No amendment or modification of the Loan Agreement is permissible without the written 
consent of the Trustee. The Issuer and the Trustee may, however, without the consent of or 
notice to any Bondholders, enter into any amendment or modification of the Loan Agreement 

37 



(i) which may be required by the provisions of the Loan Agreement or the Indenture, (ii) for the 
purpose of curing any ambiguity or formal defect or omission, (iii) in connection with any 
modification or change necessary to conform the Loan Agreement with changes and 
modifications in the Indenture or (iv) in connection with any other change which, in the 
judgment of the Trustee, does not adversely affect the Trustee or the Bondholders. Except for 
such amendments, the Loan Agreement may be amended or modified only with the consent of 
the Bondholders holding a majority in principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding (see 
“Summary of the Indentures - Supplemental Indentures” for an explanation of the procedures 
necessary for Bondholder consent); provided, however, that the approval of the Bondholders 
holding 100% in principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding is necessary to effectuate an 
amendment or modification with respect to the Loan Agreement of the type described in clauses 
(i) through (iv) of the first sentence of the second paragraph of “Summary of the Indentures - 
Supplemental Indentures.” 

Summary of the Indentures 

The following, in addition to the provisions contained elsewhere in this Reoffering 
Circular, is a brief description of certain provisions of the Indentures. This description is only a 
summary and does not purport to be complete and definitive. Reference is made to the Indenture 
for the detailed provisions thereof 

Security 

Pursuant to the Indenture, the Issuer has assigned and pledged to the Trustee its interest in 
and to the Loan Agreement, including payments and other amounts due the Issuer thereunder, 
together with all moneys, property and securities from time to time held by the Trustee under the 
Indenture (with certain exceptions, including moneys held in or earnings on the Rebate Fund and 
the Purchase Fund). The Bonds are not directly secured by the Project. 

No Pecuniary Liability of the Issuer 

No provision, covenant or agreement contained in the Indenture or in the Loan 
Agreement, nor any breach thereof, shall constitute or give rise to any pecuniary liability of the 
Issuer or any charge upon any of its assets or its general credit or taxing powers. The Issuer has 
not obligated itself by making the covenants, agreements or provisions contained in the Indenture 
or in the Loan Agreement, except with respect to the Project and the application of the amounts 
assigned to payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds. 

The Bond Fund 

The payments to be made by the Company pursuant to the Loan Agreement to the Issuer 
and certain other amounts specified in the Indenture are deposited into a Bond Fund that has 
been established pursuant to the Indenture (the ‘‘Bond Fund”) and is maintained in trust by the 
Trustee. Moneys in the Bond Fund are used solely and only for the payment of the principal of, 
premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds, for the redemption of Bonds prior to maturity and for 
the payment of the reasonable fees and expenses to which the Trustee, Bond Registrar, Tender 
Agent, Authentication Agent, any Paying Agents and the Issuer are entitled pursuant to the 
Indenture or the L,oan Agreement. Any moneys held in the Bond Fund are invested by the 
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Trustee at the specific written direction of the Company in certain Governmental Obligations, 
investment grade corporate obligations and other investments permitted under the Indenture. 

The Rebate Fund 

A Rebate Fund has been created by the Indenture (the “Rebate Fund”) and is maintained 
as a separate fund free and clear of the lien of the Indenture. The Issuer, the Trustee and the 
Company have agreed to comply with all rebate requirements of the Code and, in particular, the 
Company has agreed that if necessary, it will deposit in the Rebate Fund any such amount as is 
required under the Code. However, the Issuer, the Trustee and the Company may disregard the 
Rebate Fund provisions to the extent that they shall receive an opinion of Bond Counsel that 
such failure to comply will not adversely affect the exclusion of the interest on the Bonds from 
gross income for federal income tax purposes. 

Discharge of Indenture 

When all the Bonds and all fees and charges accrued and to accrue of the Trustee and the 
Paying Agent have been paid or provided for, and when proper notice has been given to the 
Bondholders or the Trustee that the proper amounts have been so paid or provided for, and if the 
Issuer is not in default in any other respect under the Indenture, the Indenture shall become null 
and void. The Bonds shall be deemed to have been paid and discharged when there shall have 
been irrevocably deposited with the Trustee moneys sufficient to pay the principal, premium, if 
any, and accrued interest on such Bonds to the due date (whether such date be by reason of 
maturity or upon redemption) or, in lieu thereof, Governmental Obligations shall have been 
deposited which mature in such amounts and at such times as will provide the funds necessary to 
so pay such Bonds, and when all reasonable and necessary fees and expenses of the Trustee, the 
Authenticating Agent, the Bond Registrar and the Paying Agent have been paid or provided for. 

Defaults and Remedies 

Each of the following events constitutes an “Event of Default” under the Indenture: 

(a) Failure to make payment of any installment of interest on any Bond, (i) if 
such Bond bears interest at other than the Long Term Rate, within a period of one 
Business Day from the due date and (ii) if such Bond bears interest at the Long Term 
Rate, within a period of five Business Days from the date due; 

(b) Failure to make punctual payment of the principal of, or premium, if any, 
on any Bond on the due date, whether at the stated maturity thereof, or upon proceedings 
for redemption, or upon the maturity thereof by declaration or if payment of the purchase 
price of any Bond required to be purchased pursuant to the Indenture is not made when 
such payment has become due and payable, provided that no event of default shall have 
occurred in respect of failure to receive such purchase price for any Bond if the Company 
shall have made the payment on the next Business Day as described in the last paragraph 
under “Summary of the Bonds - Remarketing and Purchase of Bonds” above; 

(c) Failure of the Issuer to perform or observe any other of the covenants, 
agreements or conditions in the Indenture or in the Bonds which failure continues for a 
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period of 30 days after written notice by the Trustee, provided, however, that if such 
failure is capable of being cured, but cannot be cured in such 30-day period, it will not 
constitute an event of default under the Indenture if corrective action in respect of such 
failure is instituted within such 30-day period and is being diligently pursued; or 

(d) The occurrence of an “event of default” under the Loan Agreement (see 
“Summary of the Loan Agreements - Events of Default”). 

Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default under the Indenture, the Trustee may, and 
upon the written request of the registered owners holding not less than 25% in aggregate 
principal amount of Bonds then outstanding and upon receipt of indemnity reasonably 
satisfactory to it shall: (i) declare the principal of all Bonds and interest accrued thereon to be 
immediately due and payable and (ii) declare all payments under the Loan Agreement to be 
immediately due and payable and enforce each and every other right granted to the Issuer under 
the Loan Agreement for the benefit of the Bondholders. In exercising such rights, the Trustee 
shall take any action that, in the judgment of the Trustee, would best serve the interests of the 
registered owners. Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default under the Indenture, the Trustee 
may also proceed to pursue any available remedy by suit at law or in equity to enforce the 
payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds then outstanding. 

If the Trustee recovers any moneys following an Event of Default, unless the principal of 
the Bonds shall have been declared due and payable, all such moneys shall be applied in the 
following order: (i) to the payment of the fees, expenses, liabilities and advances incurred or 
made by the Trustee and the Paying Agent and, with respect to the 2007 Series A Bonds, the 
payment of any sums due and payable to the United States pursuant to Section 148(f) of the 
Code, (ii) to the payment of all interest then due on the Bonds and (iii) to the payment of unpaid 
principal and premium, if any, of the Bonds. If the principal of the Bonds has become due or has 
been accelerated, such moneys shall be applied in the following order: (i) to the payment of the 
fees, expenses, liabilities and advances incurred or made by the Trustee and the Paying Agent 
and (ii) to the payment of principal of and interest then due and unpaid on the Bonds. 

No Bondholder may institute any suit or proceeding in equity or at law for the 
enforcement of the Indenture unless an Event of Default has occurred of which the Trustee has 
been notified or is deemed to have notice, and registered owners holding not less than 25% in 
aggregate principal amount of Bonds then outstanding shall have made written request to the 
Trustee to proceed to exercise the powers granted under the Indenture or to institute such action 
in their own name and the Trustee shall fail or refuse to exercise its powers within a reasonable 
time after receipt of indemnity satisfactory to it. 

Any judgment against the Issuer pursuant to the exercise of rights under the Indenture 
shall be enforceable only against specific assigned payments, funds and accounts under the 
Indenture in the hands of the Trustee. No deficiency judgment shall be authorized against the 
general credit of the Issuer. 

No default under paragraph (c) above shall constitute an Event of Default until actual 
notice is given to the Issuer and the Company by the Trustee or to the Issuer, the Company and 
the Trustee by the registered owners holding not less than 25% in aggregate principal amount of 
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all Bonds outstanding and the Issuer and the Company shall have had thirty days after such 
notice to correct the default and failed to do so. If the default is such that it cannot be corrected 
within the applicable period but is capable of being cured, it will not constitute an Event of 
Default if corrective action is instituted by the Issuer or the Company within the applicable 
period and, with respect to the 2007 Series A Bonds, diligently pursued until the default is 
corrected. 

Waiver of Events of Default 

Except as provided below, the Trustee may in its discretion waive any Event of Default 
under the Indenture and shall do so upon the written request of the registered owners holding a 
majority in principal amount of all Bonds then outstanding. If, after the principal of all Bonds 
then outstanding shall have been declared to be due and payable and prior to any judgment or 
decree for the appointment of a receiver or for the payment of the moneys due shall have been 
obtained or entered, (i) the Company shall cause to be deposited with the Trustee a sum 
sufficient to pay all matured installments of interest upon all Bonds and the principal of and 
premium, if any, on any and all Bonds which shall have become due otherwise than by reason of 
such declaration (with interest thereon as provided in the Indenture) and the expenses of the 
Trustee in connection with such default and (ii) all Events of Default under the Indenture (other 
than nonpayment of the principal of Bonds due by said declaration) shall have been remedied, 
then such Event of Default shall be deemed waived and such declaration and its consequences 
rescinded and annulled by the Trustee. Such waiver, rescission and annulment shall be binding 
upon all Bondholders. No such waiver, rescission and annulment shall extend to or affect any 
subsequent Event of Default or impair any right or  remedy^ consequent thereon. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing in the Indenture shall affect the right of a 
registered owner to enforce the payment of principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the 
Bonds after the maturity thereof. 

Supplemental Indentures 

The Issuer and the Trustee may enter into indentures supplemental to the Indenture 
without the consent of or notice to, the Bondholders in order (i) to cure any ambiguity or formal 
defect or omission in the Indenture, (ii) ta grant to or confer upon the Trustee, as may lawfully be 
granted, additional rights, remedies, powers or authorities for the benefit of the Bondholders, 
(iii) to subject to the Indenture additional revenues, properties or collateral, (iv) to permit 
qualification of the Indenture under any federal statute or state blue sky law, (v) to add additional 
covenants and agreements of the Issuer for the protection of the Bondholders or to surrender or 
limit any rights, powers or authorities reserved to or conferred upon the Issuer, (vi) to make any 
other modification or change to the Indenture which, in the sole judgment of the Trustee, does 
not adversely affect the Trustee or any Bondholder, (vii) to make other amendments not 
otherwise permitted by (i), (ii), (iii), (iv) or (vi) of this paragraph to provisions relating to federal 
income tax matters under the Code or other relevant provisions if, in the opinion of Bond 
Counsel, those amendments would not adversely affect the exclusion of the interest on the Bonds 
from gross income for federal income tax purposes, (viii) to make any modification or change to 
the Indenture necessary to provide liquidity or credit support for the Bonds, or (ix) to permit the 
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issuance of the Bonds in other than book-entry-only form or to provide changes to or for the 
book-entry system. 

Exclusive of supplemental indentures for the purposes set forth in the preceding 
paragraph, the consent of registered owners holding a majority in aggregate principal amount of 
all Bonds then outstanding is required to approve any supplemental indenture, except no such 
supplemental indenture shall permit, without the consent of all of the registered owners of the 
Bonds then outstanding, (i) an extension of the maturity of the principal of or the interest on any 
Bond issued under the Indenture or a reduction in the principal amount of any Bond or the rate of 
interest or time of redemption or redemption premium thereon, (ii) a privilege or priority of any 
Bond or Bonds over any other Bond or Bonds, (iii) a reduction in the aggregate principal amount 
of the Bonds required for consent to such supplemental indenture or (iv) the deprivation of any 
registered owners of the lien of the Indenture. 

If at any time the Issuer shall request the Trustee to enter into any supplemental indenture 
requiring the consent of the registered owners of the Bonds, the Trustee, upon being 
satisfactorily indemnified with respect to expenses, must notify all such registered owners. Such 
notice shall set forth the nature of the proposed supplemental indenture and shall state that copies 
thereof are on file at the principal office of the Trustee for inspection. If, within sixty days (or 
such longer period as shall be prescribed by the Issuer or the Company) following the mailing of 
such notice, the registered owners holding the requisite amount of the Bonds outstanding shall 
have consented to the execution thereof, no Bondholder shall have any right to object or question 
the execution thereof. 

No supplemental indenture shall become effective unless the Company consents to the 
execution and delivery of such supplemental indenture. The Company shall be deemed to have 
consented to the execution and delivery of any supplemental indenture if the Trustee does not 
receive a notice of protest or abjection signed by the Company on or before 4:30 p.m., local time 
in the city in which the principal office of the Trustee is located, on the fifteenth day after the 
mailing to the Company of a notice of the proposed changes and a copy of the proposed 
supplemental indenture. 

Enforceability of Remedies 

The remedies available to the Trustee, the Issuer and the owners upon an event of default 
under the Loan Agreements or the Indentures are in many respects dependent upon judicial 
actions which are often subject to discretion and delay. Under existing constitutional and 
statutory law and judicial decisions, the remedies specified by the Loan Agreements or the 
Indentures may not be readily available or may be limited. The various legal opinions to be 
delivered concurrently with the delivery af the Bonds will be qualified as to the enforceability of 
the various legal instruments by limitations imposed by principles of equity, bankruptcy, 
reorganization, insolvency, moratorium or other similar laws affecting the rights of creditors 
generally. 
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Reoffering 

Subject to the terms and conditions of the Remarketing and Bond Purchase Agreement 
dated as of November 19, 2008 (the “Remarketing Agreement”), between the Company and J.P. 
Morgan Securities Inc., as Representative of the Initial Co-Remarketing Agents, the Initial Co- 
Remarketing Agents have agreed to purchase and reoffer the Bonds delivered to the Paying 
Agent for purchase on November 25, 2008, at a price equal to 100% of the principal amount of 
the Bonds, plus accrued interest (if any), and in connection therewith will receive compensation 
in the amount of $467,500, plus reimbursement of certain expenses. Under the terms of the 
Remarketing Agreement, the Company has agreed to indemnify the Initial Co-Remarketing 
Agents against certain civil liabilities, including liabilities under federal securities laws. 

In the ordinary course of their business, the Initial Co-Remarketing Agents and certain of 
their affiliates, have engaged, and may in the future engage, in investment banking or 
commercial banking transactions with the Company. 

Tax Treatment 

On each of May 19, 2000, the date of original issuance and delivery of the 2000 Series A 
Bonds, April 13, 2005, the date of original issuance and delivery of the 2005 Series A Bonds, 
and April 26, 2007, the date of original issuance and delivery of the 2007 Series A Bonds, Bond 
Counsel delivered its opinions stating that under existing law, including current statutes, 
regulations, administrative rulings and official interpretations, subject to the qualifications and 
exceptions set forth below, interest on the Bonds would be excluded from the gross income of 
the recipients thereof for federal income tax purposes, except that no opinion would be expressed 
regarding such exclusion from gross income with respect to any Bond during any period in 
which it is held by a “substantial user” of the applicable Project or a “related person” as such 
terms are used in Section 147(a) of the Code. Interest on the Bonds would not be an item of tax 
preference in determining alternative minimum taxable income for individuals and corporations 
under the Code. Bond Counsel further opined that, subject to the assumptions stated in the 
preceding sentence, (i) interest on the Bonds would be excluded from gross income of the 
owners thereof for Kentucky income tax purposes and (ii) the Bonds would be exempt from all 
ad valorem taxes in Kentucky. Such opinions have not been updated as of the date hereof and no 
continuing tax exemption opinions are expressed by Bond Counsel. 

Bond Counsel also will deliver opinions in connection with this reoffering to the effect 
that the conversion of the interest rate on the Bonds to the Long Term Rate, with respect to the 
2000 Series A Bonds and the 2007 Series A Bonds, or to the Fixed Rate, with respect to the 2005 
Series A Bonds, to maturity (i) is authorized or permitted by Sections 103.200 to 103.285, 
inclusive, of the Kentucky Revised Statutes (the “Act”) and the Indenture and (ii) will not 
adversely affect the validity of the Bonds or any exclusion from gross income of interest on the 
Bonds for federal income tax purposes to which interest on the Bonds would otherwise be 
entitled. 

The opinions of Bond Counsel as to the excludability of interest from gross income for 
federal income tax purposes were based upon and assumed the accuracy of certain 
representations of facts and circumstances, including with respect to the Projects, which were 
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within the knowledge of the Company and compliance by the Company with certain covenants 
and undertakings set forth in the proceedings authorizing the Bonds which are intended to assure 
that the Bonds are and will remain obligations the interest on which is not includable in gross 
income of the recipients thereof under the law in effect on the date of such opinion. Bond 
Counsel did not independently verify the accuracy of the certifications and representations made 
by the Company and the Issuer. On the date of the applicable opinions and subsequent to the 
original delivery of the 2000 Series A Bonds on May 19, 2000, the 2005 Series A Bonds on 
April 13, 2005 and the 2007 Series A Bonds on April 26, 2007, as applicable, such 
representations of facts and circumstances must be accurate and such covenants and undertakings 
must continue to be complied with in order that interest on the Bonds be and remain excludable 
from gross income of the recipients thereof for federal income tax purposes under existing law. 
Bond Counsel expressed no opinion (i) regarding the exclusion of interest on any Bond from 
gross income for federal income tax purposes on or after the date on which any change, 
including any interest rate conversion, permitted by the documents other than with the approval 
of Bond Counsel is taken which adversely affects the tax treatment of the Bonds or (ii) as to the 
treatment for purposes of federal income taxation of interest on the Bonds upon a Determination 
of Taxability. 

Bond Counsel further opined that the Code prescribed a number of qualifications and 
conditions for the interest on state and local government obligations to be and to remain 
excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes, some of which, including 
provisions for potential payments by the Issuers to the federal government, require future or 
continued compliance after issuance of the Bonds in order for the interest to be and to continue 
to be so excluded from the date of issuance. Noncompliance with certain of these requirements 
by the Company or the Issuer with respect to the Bonds could cause the interest on the Bonds to 
be included in gross income for federal income tax purposes and to be subject to federal income 
taxation retroactively to the date of their issuance. The Company and the Issuer each covenanted 
to take all actions required of each to assure that the interest on the Bonds shall be and remain 
excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes, and not to take any actions that 
would adversely affect that exclusion. 

The opinion of Bond Counsel as to the exclusion of interest on the Bonds from gross 
income for federal income tax purposes and federal tax treatment of interest on the Bonds was 
subject to the following exceptions and qualifications: 

(a) Provisions of the Code applicable to corporations (as defined for federal 
income tax purposes) which impose an alternative minimum tax on a portion of the 
excess of adjusted current earnings over other alternative minimum taxable income may 
subject a portion of the interest on the Bonds earned by certain corporations to such 
corporate alternative minimum tax. Such corporate alternative minimum tax does not 
apply to any S corporation, regulated investment company, real estate investment trust or 
REMIC. The Code also provides for a “branch profits tax” which subjects to tax, at a 
rate of 30%, the effectively connected earnings and profits of a foreign corporation which 
engages in a United States trade or business. Interest on the Bonds would be includable 
in the amount of effectively connected earnings and profits and thus would increase the 
branch profits tax liability. 
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(b) The Code also provides that passive investment income, including interest 
on the Bonds, may be subject to taxation for any S corporation with Subchapter C 
earnings and profits at the close of its taxable year if greater than 25% of its gross 
receipts is passive investment income. 

Except as stated above, Bond Counsel expressed no opinion as to any federal or 
Kentucky tax consequences resulting from the receipt of interest on the Bonds. 

Owners of the Bonds should be aware that the ownership of the Bonds may result in 
collateral federal income tax consequences. For instance, the Code provides that property and 
casualty insurance companies will be required to reduce their loss reserve deductions by 15% of 
the tax-exempt interest received on certain obligations, such as the Bonds, acquired after August 
7, 1986. (For purposes of the immediately preceding sentence, a portion of dividends paid to an 
affiliated insurance company may be treated as tax-exempt interest.) The Code further provides 
for the disallowance of any deduction for interest expenses incurred by banks and certain other 
financial institutions allocable to carrying certain tax-exempt obligations, such as the Bonds, 
acquired after August 7, 1986. The Code also provides that, with respect to taxpayers other than 
such financial institutions, such taxpayers will be unable to deduct any portion of the interest 
expenses incurred or continued to purchase or carry the Bonds. The Code also provides, with 
respect to individuals, that interest on tax-exempt obligations, including the Bonds, is included in 
modified adjusted gross income for purposes of determining the taxability of social security and 
railroad retirement benefits. Furthermore, the earned income tax credit is not allowed for 
individuals with an aggregate amount of disqualified income within the meaning of Section 32 of 
the Code, which exceeds $2,200. Interest on the Bonds will be taken into account in the 
calculation of disqualified income. Prospective purchasers of the Bonds should consult their 
own tax advisors regarding such matters and any other tax consequences of holding the Bonds. 

From time to time, there are legislative proposals in Congress which, if enacted, could 
alter or amend one or more of the federal tax matters referred to above or could adversely affect 
the market value of the Bonds. It cannot be predicted whether or in what form any such proposal 
might be enacted or whether, if enacted, it would apply to obligations (such as the Bonds) issued 
prior to enactment. 

The opinions of Bond Counsel relating to conversion of the Bonds in substantially the 
forms in which they are expected to be delivered on the Conversion Date, redated to the 
Conversion Date, are attached as Appendices B-4 through B-6. 

Legal Matters 

Certain legal matters in connection with the conversion and reoffering of the Bonds will 
be passed upon by Stall Keenon Ogden PLLC, Louisville, Kentucky, Bond Counsel. Certain 
legal matters pertaining to the Company will be passed upon by Jones Day, Chicago, Illinois, and 
John R. McCall, Esq., Executive Vice President, General Counsel, Corporate Secretary and 
Chief Compliance Officer of the Company. Winston & Strawn L,LP, Chicago, Illinois, will pass 
upon certain legal matters for the Initial Co-Remarketing Agents. 
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Con tinu ing Disclosure 

Because the Bonds will be special and limited obligations of the Issuer, the Issuer is not 
an “obligated person” for purposes of Rule 15~2-12 (the “Rule”) promulgated by the SEC under 
the Exchange Act, and does not have any continuing obligations thereunder. Accordingly, the 
Issuer will not provide any continuing disclosure information with respect to the Bonds or the 
Issuer. 

In order to enable the underwriters to comply with the requirements of the Rule, the 
Company has covenanted in a continuing disclosure undertaking agreement delivered to the 
Trustee for the benefit of the holders of the Bonds (the “Continuing Disclosure Agreement”) to 
provide certain continuing disclosure for the benefit of the holders of the Bonds. Under its 
Continuing Disclosure Agreement, the Company has covenanted to take the following actions: 

(a) The Company will provide to each nationally recognized municipal 
securities information repository (“NRMSIR’)), recognized by the SEC pursuant to the 
Rule, and the state information depository, if any, of the Commonwealth of Kentucky (a 
“SID” and, together with the NRMSIR, a “Repository”) recognized by the SEC (1) 
annual financial information of the type set forth in Appendix A to this Reoffering 
Circular (including any information incorporated by reference therein) and (2) audited 
financial statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, in each case not later than 120 days after the end of the Company’s fiscal year. 

(b) The Company will file in a timely manner with each NRMSIR or the 
Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board, and with the SID, if any, notice of the 
occurrence of any of the following events (if applicable) with respect to the Bonds, if 
material: (i) principal and interest payment delinquencies; (ii) non-payment related 
defaults; (iii) any unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial 
difficulties; (iv) unscheduled draws on credit enhancement facilities reflecting financial 
difficulties; (v) substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform; (vi) 
adverse tax opinions or events affecting the tax-exempt status of the Bonds; (vii) 
modifications to rights of the holders of the Bonds; (viii) the giving of notice of optional 
or unscheduled redemption of any Bonds; (ix) defeasance of the Bonds or any portian 
thereof; (x) release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the Bonds; 
and (xi) rating changes with respect to the Bonds or the Company or any obligated person, 
within the meaning of the Rule. 

(c) The Company will file in a timely manner with each Repository notice of 
a failure by the Campany to file any of the notices or reports referred to in paragraphs (a) 
and (b) above by the due date. 

The Company may amend its Continuing Disclosure Agreement (and the Trustee shall 
agree to any amendment so requested by the Company that does not change the duties of the 
Trustee thereunder) or waive any provision thereof, but only with a change in circumstances that 
arises from a change in legal requirements, change in law, or change in the nature or status of the 
Company with respect to the Bonds or the type of business conducted by the Company; 
provided that the undertaking, as amended or following such waiver, would have complied with 
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the requirements of the Rule on the date of issuance of the Bonds, after taking into account any 
amendments to the Rule as well as any change in circumstances, and the amendment or waiver 
does not materially impair the interests of the holders of the Bonds to which such undertaking 
relates, in the opinion of the Trustee or counsel expert in federal securities laws acceptable to 
both the Company and the Trustee, or is approved by the Beneficial Owners of a majority in 
aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Bonds. The Company acknowledges that its 
undertakings pursuant to the Rule described under this heading are intended to be for the benefit 
for the holders of the Bonds and shall be enforceable by the holders of those Bonds or by the 
Trustee on behalf of such holders. Any breach by the Company of these undertakings pursuant 
to the Rule will not constitute an event of default under the Indenture, the Loan Agreement or the 
Bonds. 
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This Reoffering Circular has been duly approved, executed and delivered by the 
Company. 

LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC 
COMPANY 

By: /s/ Daniel K. Arbough 
Daniel K. Arbough 
Treasurer 
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Appendix A 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company - 
Financial Statements and Additional Information 
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This Appendix A includes the Selected Financial Data presented below, as well as the (0 
Financial Statements and Additional Information (Unaudited) As of September 30, 2008 and 
December 31, 2007 and for the three-month and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2008 
and 2007 (the “Quarterly Report”) and (io Financial Statements and Additional Information As 
of December 31, 2007 and 2006 (the ‘‘Annual Report ’7. 

The information contained in this Appendix A relates to and has been obtainedfiom Louisville 
Gas and Electric Company (“LG&E”) andfiom other sources as shown herein. The delivery of 
the Reoffering Circular shall not create any implication that there has been no change in the 
affairs of LG&E since the date hereoJ or that the information contained or incorporated by 
reference in this Appendix A is correct at any time subsequent to its date. 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

LG&E, incorporated in Kentucky in 191 3, is a regulated public utility engaged in the generation, 
transmission, distribution and sale of electric energy and the storage, distribution and sale of 
natural gas. As of September 30, 2008, LG&E provided natural gas to approximately 324,000 
customers and electricity to approximately 402,000 customers in Louisville and adjacent areas in 
Kentucky. LG&E’s electric service area covers approximately 700 square miles in 9 counties. 
LG&E provides natural gas service in its electric service area and 8 additional counties in 
Kentucky. LG&E’s coal-fired electric generating stations, all equipped with systems to reduce 
sulphur dioxide emissions, produce most of LG&E’s electricity. The remainder is generated by a 
hydroelectric power plant and natural gas and oil fueled combustion turbines. Underground 
natural gas storage fields help LG&E provide economical and reliable natural gas service to 
customers. 

LG&E is a wholly-owned subsidiary of E.ON U.S. LLC, formerly known as LG&E Energy LLC. 
E.ON U.S. LLC is an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of E.ON AG, a German corporation, 
making LG&E an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of E.ON AG. LG&E’s affiliate, Kentucky 
Utilities Company, is a regulated public utility engaged in the generation, transmission, 
distribution and sale of electric energy in Kentucky, Virginia and Tennessee. 
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Selected Financial Data 

(in millions) 

Operating Revenues 

Net operating income 

Net income 

Total assets 

Long-term obligations 
(including amounts 
due within one year) 

Ratio of Earnings to 
Fixed Charges (2) 

Capitalization: 

Long-Term Debt 

Common Equity 

Total Capitalization 

Twelve 
Months Ended 
September 30, 

Years Ended December 3 1, 

2008 (1) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 - 

$1,370 $1,286 $1,338 $1,424 $1,173 $1,094 

$ 187 $ 230 $ 223 $ 230 $ 185 $ 179 

$ 92 $ 120 $ 117 $ 129 $ 96 $ 91 

$3,411 $3,313 $3,184 $3,146 $2,967 $2,882 

$ 750 $ 984 $ 820 $ 821 $ 872 $ 798 

3 . 5 0 ~  4.47x 5 . 1 6 ~  6.1 lx  5 . 3 8 ~  5.49x 

September 30, % of 
Capitalization -- 2008 - 

$ 630 3 4.50% 

1,196 65.50% 

$1,826 100.00% 

(1) The figures listed in the column titled “12 Months Ended September 30,2008” were calculated by 
subtracting from the 12 months ended December 31,2007 financial statements, the amounts from financial 
statements for the nine months ended September 30,2007, and then adding the amounts from financial 
statements for the nine months ended September 30,2008. 

(2) For purposes of this ratio, “Earnings” consist of the aggregate of Income Before Cumulative Effect of a 
Change in Accounting Principle, taxes on income, investment tax credit (net) and “Fixed Charges.” “Fixed 
Charges” consist of interest charges and one-third of rentals charged to operating expenses. 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis in the Quarterly Report and the Annual Report, as well 
as the Notes to Financial Statements as of December 3 1,2007 and 2006 and the Notes to 
Financial Statements (Unaudited) As of September 30,2008 and December 31,2007 and for the 
three-month and nine-month periods ended September 30,2008 and 2007 should be read in 
conjunction with the above information. 
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Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

Financial Statements and Additional Information 
(Unaudited) 

As of September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007 
and for the three-month and nine-month periods ended 

September 30, 2008 and 2007 
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Financial Statements (Unaudited) 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company 
Statements of Income 

(Unaudited) 
(Millions of $) 

Three Months Ended 
September 30, 
- 2008 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Electric .................................................................... $ 283 

.......................................................................... 47 Gas -- 
Total operating revenues .................................... 330 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Fuel for electric generation ..................................... 94 
Power purchased ..................................................... 27 
Gas supply expenses ............................................... 34 
Other operation and maintenance expenses ............ 90 
Depreciation and amortization ................................ 32 

Total operating expenses .................................... 277 

OPERATING INCOME ......................................... 53 

Other expense (income) - net ................................. (5) 
Interest expense (Notes 3, 5 and 6) ......................... 
Interest expense to affiliated companies (Note 9) ... 

4 
8 

46 INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES .................. 
Federal and state income taxes (Note 5 )  ................. 13 

NET INCOME ........................................................ li.--Xi 

2007 

$ 270 
36 

306 
.__.- 

89 
17 
23 
67 
31 

227 

79 

-- 

(1) 
7 
6 

67 

22 

u 

Nine Months Ended 
September 30, 
- 2008 2007 

$ 747 $ 718 
295 240 

1.042 958 
- -  

253 245 
73 60 

228 171 
249 20 1 

144 187 

106 150 

33 - 49 

- a  
-- 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Louisville Gas and Electric Company 
Statements of Retained Earnings 

(Ilnaudi ted) 
(Millions of $) 

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended 
September 30, September 30, 

2007 - 2008 - 2007 - 
Balance at beginning of period ................ $ 690 $ 625 $ 690 $ 639 
Net income ............................................... 33 45 73 101 

Preferred stock buyback ........................... -I -- -3 
............................................... 723 670 763 736 Subtotal _ _ _ _ . -  - -  

Cash dividends declared on stock: 

40 65 Common ................................................... - - -- 
40 66 Subtotal ............................................... - - - _I- 

Cumulative preferred ............................... 1 

Balance at end of period .......................... $ 723 $.--6Z2 $i==zZi- 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Louisville Gas and Electric Company 
Balance Sheets 

(Unaudited) 
(Millions of $) 

ASSETS September 30, 

Current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents .......................................................... $ 4 
Restricted cash ............................................................................ 9 
Accounts receivable - less reserves of $2 million 

165 
Materials and supplies: 

2008 

as of September 30, 2008 and December 3 1, 2007 ................ 

Fuel (predominantly coal) .................................................... 35 
Gas stored underground ......................................................... 127 
Other materials and supplies ................................................. 32 

5 
Total current assets ................................................................ 377 

Prepayments and other current assets ......................................... 

Utility plant: 
At original cost ........................................................................... 4,465 
Less: reserve for depreciation .................................................... 1,691 

Net utility plant ...................................................................... - 2,774 

. .  

Deferred debits and other assets: 
Restricted cash 13 
Prepaid pensian assets ................................................................ 15 
Regulatory assets (Note 2): 

109 
Other .................................................................................... ;. 1 17 

Other assets 6 
Total deferred debits and other assets ................................... 260 

............................................................................ 

Pension and postretirement benefits ...................................... 

................................................................................ 

Total assets ................................................................................. $ 3.41 1 

December 3 1, 
2007 

$ 4  
7 

189 

46 
81 
31 
13 

37 1 
I_- 

-~ 

4,319 
1,619 
2,700 

12 
14 

1 I O  
94 
12 

242 
_..- 

!§ 3.313 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company 
Balance Sheets (cont.) 

(Unaudited) 
(Millions of $) 

September 30, December 3 1, 
2008 2007 

Current 1 iabil ities: 
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 6) ...................................... 
Notes payable to affiliated companies (Notes 6 and 9) .................... 

Accounts payable to affiliated companies (Note 9) .......................... 
Customer deposits ............................................................................. 
Property taxes .................................................................................... 

Accounts payable .............................................................................. 

Other current liabilities ..................................................................... 
Total current liabilities ................................................................. 

$ 120 $ 120 
345 78 
109 111 
38 57 
21 19 
13 10 
29 24 

419 675 --- 

Long-term debt: 
Long-term debt (Note 6) ................................................................... 195 454 
Long-term debt to affiliated company (Notes 6 and 9) ..................... 410 

Total long-term debt .................................................................... 630 864 
435 "~ 

Deferred credits and other liabilities: 

Accumulated provision for pensions and related benefits (Note 4) .. 
Accumulated deferred income taxes (Note 5) ................................... 

Investment tax credit (Note 5) .......................................................... 
Asset retirement obligation ............................................................... 

Accumulated cost of removal of utility plant ............................... 
Deferred income taxes - net ......................................................... 
Gas supply adjustment and other ................................................. 

Long-term derivative liability ........................................................... 
Other liabilities .................................................................................. 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities ................................... 

Regulatory liabilities (Note 2): 

3 60 
100 
49 
31 

248 
47 
28 
24 
23 

910 -- 

342 
94 
46 
30 

24 1 
50 
19 
22 
25 

869 
-__. 

Common equity: 
Common stock, without par value - 

Authorized 75,000,000 shares, outstanding 2 1,294,223 shares ... 424 424 
Additional paid-in capital ................................................................. 60 60 

690 
................................................................... 1.161 Total common equity 1.196 

Accumulated other comprehensive loss ............................................ (1 1) (13) 
Retained earnings .............................................................................. 723 -~ 

Total liabilities and equity ................................................................ liiikuL u 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Louisville Gas and Electric Company 
Statements of Cash Flows 

(Unaudited) 
(Millions of $) 

For the Nine Months Ended 
September 30. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Net income ............................................................................................. 
Items not requiring cash currently: 

Depreciation and amortization ....................................................... 
Deferred income taxes . net .......................................................... 
Investment tax credit . net ............................................................. 
Gain from disposal of assets .......................................................... 
Other .............................................................................................. 

Accounts receivable ....................................................................... 
Material and supplies ..................................................................... 
Accounts payable ........................................................................... 
Other current liabilities .................................................................. 

Pension funding ..................................................................................... 
Fuel adjustment clause receivable, net ................................................... 
Gas supply clause receivable, net .......................................................... 
Other ...................................................................................................... 

Net cash provided by operating activities ..................... : ................ 

Changes in current assets and liabilities: 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Construction expenditures ..................................................................... 
Asset transferred to affiliate (Note 9) .................................................... 
Proceeds from sale of asset .................................................................... 
Long-term derivative liability (non-hedging) (Note 3) .......................... 

Net cash used for investing activities ............................................. 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Long-term borrowings from affiliated company (Note 6 )  ..................... 
Short-term borrowings from affiliated company . net (Note 6 )  ............. 

Retirement of first mortgage bonds ....................................................... 
Issuance of pollution control bonds ....................................................... 
Retirement of preferred stock ................................................................ 
Payment of dividends ............................................................................. 
Change in restricted cash ....................................................................... 
Long-term derivative liability (hedging) (Note 3) ................................. 

Net cash provided by (used for) financing activities ..................... 

Reacquired bonds ................................................................................... 

CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ................................. 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD ..... 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD ................... 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements . 
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Louisville Gas and Electric Company 
Statements of Comprehensive Income 

(Unaudited) 
(Millions of $) 

Three Months Nine Months 
Ended September 30, Ended September 30, 
- 2008 2007 - 2008 2007 

Net income.. ............................................ $ 33 $ 4s $ 73 $ 101 

Gaid(1oss) on derivative instruments and hedging 
activities - net of tax expense/(benefit) of less 
than $1 million and $(3) million in the three 
months ended September 30,2008 and 2007, re- 
spectively, and $1 million in the nine months 
ended September 30, 2008 and 2007, (Note 3). .. --- - (4)- 2 1 .- 

Comprehensive income ................................ u u u  u 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Louisville Gas and Electric Company 
Notes to Financial Statements 

(Unaudited) 

Note 1 - General 

The unaudited financial statements include the accounts of the Company. LG&E’s common 
stock is wholly-owned by E.ON U.S., an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of E.ON. In the 
opinion of management, the unaudited interim financial statements include all adjustments, 
consisting only of normal recurring adjustments, necessary for a fair statement of financial 
position, results of operations, retained earnings, comprehensive income and cash flows for the 
periods indicated. Certain information and footnote disclosures normally included in financial 
statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles have been 
condensed or omitted. These unaudited financial statements and notes should be read in 
conjunction with the Company’s financial statements and additional information for the year 
ended December 3 1 , 2007, including the audited financial statements and notes therein. 

Certain reclassification entries have been made to the previous years’ financial statements to 
conform to the 2008 presentation with no impact on net assets, liabilities and capitalization or 
previously reported net income and cash flows. 

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 

SFAS No. 161 

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161 , Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and 
Hedging Activities, an amendment of FASB Statement No. 133, which is effective for fiscal 
years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning on or after November 15,2008. 
The objective of this statement is to enhance the current disclosure framework in SFAS No. 133, 
Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, as amended. The Company is 
currently evaluating the impact of adoption of SFAS No. 161 on its statements of operations, 
financial position and cash flows. 

SFAS No. 160 

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, Nuncontrolling Interests in Consolidated 
Financial Statements, which is effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal 
years, beginning on or after December 15,2008. The objective of this statement is to improve the 
relevance, comparability and transparency of financial information in a reporting entity’s 
consolidated financial statements. The Company expects the adoption of SFAS No. 160 to have 
no impact on its statements of operations, financial position and cash flows. 

SFAS No. 159 

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option for  Financial Assets 
and Financial Liabilities - Including an Amendment of FASB Statement No. 115. SFAS No. 159 
permits entities to choose to measure many financial instruments and certain other assets and 
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liabilities at fair value on an instrument-by-instrument basis (the fair value option). Unrealized 
gains and losses on items for which the fair value option has been elected are to be recognized in 
earnings at each subsequent reporting date. SFAS No. 159 is effective for fiscal years beginning 
after November 15,2007. SFAS No. 159 was adopted effective January 1 , 2008 and the 
Company elected not to fair value its eligible financial assets and liabilities. 

SFAS No. 157 

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements, which, except 
as described below, is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15,2007. This 
statement defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally 
accepted accounting principles and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS 
No. 157 does not expand the application of fair value accounting to new circumstances. In 
February 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position 157-2, Effective Date ofFASB Statement 
No. 157, which delays the effective date of SFAS No. 157 for all nonfinancial assets and 
liabilities, except those that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements 
on a recurring basis (at least annually), to fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2008, and 
interim periods within those fiscal years. All other amendments related to SFAS No. 157 have 
been evaluated and have no impact on the Company’s financial statements. SFAS No. 157 was 
adopted effective January I , 2008, except as it applies to those nonfinancial assets and liabilities, 
and had no impact on the statements of operations, financial position and cash flows, however, 
additional disclosures relating to its financial derivatives and AROs, as required, are now 
provided. 
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Note 2 - Rates and Regulatory Matters 

For a description of each line item of regulatory assets and liabilities, reference is made to 
LG&E’s Annual Report, Note 2 of the financial statements, for the year ended December 3 1, 
2007. 

The following regulatory assets and liabilities were included in LG&E’s Balance Sheets: 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company 
(unaudited) 

(in millions) 
ARO 
Unamortized loss on bonds 
GSC adjustments 
MISO exit 
FAC 
ECR 
Other 

Subtotal 

Pension and postretirement benefits 
Total regulatory assets 

September 30, 
2008 

$ 29 
24 
35 
12 
8 
4 
5 

117 

December 3 1 , 
2007 

$ 24 
19 
20 
13 
9 
4 
5 

94 

109 110 
li-226 li-72iB 

Accumulated cost of removal of utility plant $ 248 $ 241 
Deferred income taxes -..’ net 47 50 
Gas supply adjustments ($12 million and $10 

million at September 30,2008 and 
December 3 1 2007, respectively) and other 28 19 

Total regulatory liabilities $=&22 lfLLLU 

LG&E does not currently earn a rate of return on the GSC adjustments, FAC and gas 
performance-based ratemaking regulatory assets (included in “Other” above), all of which are 
separate recovery mechanisms with recovery within twelve months. Na return is earned an the 
pension and postretirement benefits regulatory asset that represents the changes in funded status 
of the plans. LG&E is seeking recovery of this asset with the Kentucky Cornmission as part of 
the current base rate case. No return is currently earned on the ARO asset. This regulatory asset 
will be offset against the associated regulatory liability, ARO asset and ARO liability at the time 
the underlying asset is retired. The MISO exit amount represents the costs relating to the 
withdrawal from MISO membership. LG&E is seeking recovery of this asset with the Kentucky 
Commission as part of the current base rate case. LG&E currently earns a rate of return on the 
remaining regulatory assets. Other regulatory assets include the merger surcredit and Mill Creek 
Ash Pond costs. Other regulatory liabilities include DSM and MISO costs currently included in 
base rates that will be netted against costs of withdrawing from the MISO in the next base rate 
case. 
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MISO Exit. LG&E and the MISO have agreed upon overall calculation methods for the 
contractual exit fee to be paid by the Company following its withdrawal. In October 2006, 
LG&E paid $13 million to the MISO pursuant to an invoice regarding the exit fee and made 
related FERC compliance filings. The Company’s payment of this exit fee amount was with 
reservation of its rights to contest the amount, or components thereof, following a continuing 
review of its calculation and supporting documentation. LG&E and the MISO resolved their 
dispute regarding the calculation of the exit fee and, in November 2007, filed an application with 
the FERC for approval of a recalculation agreement. In March 2008, the FERC approved the 
parties’ recalculation of the exit fee, and the approved agreement provided LG&E with an 
immediate recovery of less than $1 million and will provide an estimated $2 million over the 
next eight years for credits realized from other payments the MISO will receive, plus interest. 
Orders of the Kentucky Commission approving the Company’s exit from the MISO have 
authorized the establishment of a regulatory asset for the exit fee, subject to adjustment for 
possible future MISO credits, and a regulatory liability for certain revenues associated with 
former MISO administrative charges, which continue to be collected via base rates. The 
treatment of the regulatory asset and liability will be determined in LG&E’s base rate case, for 
which a hearing is scheduled beginning on January 13,2009. The Company historically has 
received approval to recover and refund regulatory assets and liabilities. 

FAC. In August 2008, the Kentucky Commission initiated a routine examination of L,G&E’s 
FAC for the six-month period November 1,2007 through April 30,2008. A hearing was held on 
October 7,2008. A second hearing has been scheduled for November 25,2008, for the sole 
purpose of hearing public comments, if any, from several counties in which the newspapers 
failed to publish notice as requested in a timely manner. An order is expected in December of 
2008 or the first quarter of 2009. 

In January 2008, the Kentucky Commission initiated a routine examination of LG&E’s FAC for 
the six-month period May 1 , 2007 through October 3 1 , 2007. The Kentucky Commission issued 
an Order in May 2008, approving the charges and credits billed through the FAC during the 
review period. 

In August 2007, the Kentucky Commission initiated a routine examination of LG&E’s FAC for 
the six-month period of November 1 , 2006 through April 30,2007. The Kentucky Commission 
issued an Order in January 2008, approving the charges and credits billed through the FAC 
during the review period. 

ECR. In June 2008, the Kentucky Commission initiated two six-month reviews for periods ending 
October 3 1,2007 and April 30,2008, of L,G&E’s environmental surcharge. The Kentucky 
Commission issued an Order in August 2008, approving the charges and credits billed through the 
ECR during the review period and the rate of return on capital. 

In September 2007, the Kentucky Commission initiated six-month and two-year reviews for 
periods ending October 3 1 , 2006 and April 30,2007, respectively, of LG&E’s environmental 
surcharge. The Kentucky Commission issued final Orders in March 2008, approving the charges 
and credits billed through the ECR during the review periods, as well as approving billing 
adjustments, roll-in adjustments to base rates, revisions to the monthly surcharge filing and the 
rates of return on capital. 
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Other Regulatory Matters 

Hurricane Ike Wind Storm. In September 2008, high winds from the remnants of the 
Hurricane Ike wind storm passed through LG&E’s service territory causing significant outages 
and system damage. In October 2008, LG&E filed an application with the Kentucky 
Commission requesting approval to establish a regulatory asset, and defer for future recovery, 
$24 million of expenses related to the storm restoration. An order has been requested by the end 
of the year. 

Base Rate Case. In July 2008, LG&E filed an application with the Kentucky Commission 
requesting increases in base gas rates of 4.5% or $30 million annually and in base electric rates 
of 2.0% or $15 million annually. A hearing is scheduled beginning on January 13,2009. The 
requested rates have been suspended until February 5,2009, at which time they may be put into 
effect, subject to refund, if the Kentucky Commission has not issued an order in the proceeding. 
In conjunction with the filing of the application for changes in base rates, based on previous 
orders by the Kentucky Commission approving settlement agreements among all interested 
parties, the VDT surcredit terminated in August 2008, and the merger surcredit will terminate 
upon the implementation of new base rates. The termination of the VDT surcredit and merger 
surcredit will result in a $21 million increase in revenues annually. 

CMRG and KCCS Contributions. In July 2008, LG&E and KU, along with Duke Energy Ken- 
tucky, Inc. and Kentucky Power Company, filed an application with the Kentucky Commission 
requesting approval to establish regulatory assets related to contributions to the CMRG for the 
development of technologies for reducing carbon dioxide emissions and the KCCS to study the 
feasibility of geologic storage of carbon dioxide. The filing companies proposed that these con- 
tributions be treated as regulatory assets to be deferred until recovery is provided in the next base 
rate case of each company, at which time the regulatory assets will be amortized over the life of 
each project: four years with respect to the KCCS and ten years with respect to the CMRG. 
LG&E and KUjointly agreed to provide less than $2 million over two years to the KCCS and up 
to $2 million over ten years to the CMRG. In October 2008, an Order approving the establish- 
ment of the requested regulatory assets was received and rate recovery will be considered in each 
company’s next base rate case. 

TC2 CCN Application and Transmission Matters. A CCN application for construction of the 
new base-load, coal fired unit known as TC2, which will be jointly owned by LG&E and KU, 
together with the Illinois Municipal Electric Agency and the Indiana Municipal Power Agency, 
was approved by the Kentucky Commission in November 2005. 

Initial CCN applications for two transmission lines associated with the TC2 unit were approved 
by the Kentucky Commission in September 2005 and May 2006. One of those CCNs, for a line 
running from Jefferson County into Hardin County, was brought up for review to the Franklin 
Circuit Court by a group of landowners. In August 2006, LG&E, KU and the Kentucky 
Commission obtained dismissal of that action, on grounds that the landowners had failed to 
comply with the statutory procedures governing the action for review. That dismissal was 
appealed by the landowners to the Kentucky Court of Appeals, and in December 2007, that 
Court reversed the lower court’s dismissal and remanded the challenge of the CCN to the 
Franklin Circuit Court for further proceedings. LG&E and KU filed a motion for discretionary 
review with the Kentucky Supreme Court in May 2008, asking that Court to hear the matter and, 
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ultimately, to reverse the Court of Appeals and uphold the Franklin Circuit Court’s dismissal, 
which motion has been opposed by the counter-parties. 

The referenced transmission lines are also subject to routine regulatory filings and require the 
acquisition of easements. All rights of way for one transmission line have been acquired. In April 
2008, in proceedings involving the condemnation of an easement for a portion of the Jefferson 
County to Hardin County transmission line, a Meade County, Kentucky court issued a ruling 
upholding the objections of two property co-owners and dismissed the condemnation proceeding 
pending the completion of the CCN appeal described above. LG&E and KU have filed 
responsive pleadings, including a motion to vacate that decision by the trial court and a 
procedural request with the Court of Appeals seeking expedited review on a petition to direct the 
circuit court to proceed with the condemnation litigation. Additional condemnation proceedings 
involving other parcels of property to support this transmission line are also pending in 
neighboring Hardin County where three landowners have challenged LG&E’s and KU’s right to 
easements, on the same grounds cited by the Meade County court and other purported bases, 
including asserted deficiencies in the air permit relating to the TC2 generation unit. In May, July 
and August 2008, the Hardin County Circuit Court issued rulings denying the property owners’ 
various motions, finding that LG&E and KIJ had established their condemnation rights and 
granting judgment in favor of LG&E and KU. In August 2008, the property owners petitioned 
for intermediate relief to the Kentucky Court of Appeals and received a stay preventing L,G&E 
and KU access to the properties. LG&E and KU have made responsive pleadings at the Court of 
Appeals and continue to engage in settlement negotiations with the property owners. In a 
separate, further proceeding, certain landowners have filed a lawsuit in federal court in 
L,ouisville, Kentucky against the U.S. Army, LG&E and KIJ, alleging that the IJS. Army failed 
to comply with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act in granting an easement 
across Fort Knox. LG&E and KU are working with the U.S. Army in defending against the 
claims. LG&E and KU are not currently able to predict the ultimate outcome and possible 
effects, if any, on the construction schedule relating to these real property proceedings. 

Merger Surcredit. In December 2007, LG&E submitted its plan to allow the merger surcredit to 
terminate as scheduled on June 30,2008, to the Kentucky Commission. In June 2008, the 
Kentucky Commission issued an Order approving a settlement which provides for continuation 
of the merger surcredit until new base rates go into effect. 

VDT. In accordance with the Kentucky Commission’s Order dated March 24,2006, the VDT 
surcredit terminated in the first billing month after the filing for a change in base rates. As LG&E 
filed its application with the Kentucky Commission for an increase in gas and electric base rates 
in July 2008, the VDT surcredit terminated with the first billing cycle in August 2008, subject to 
a final balancing adjustment of less than $1 million made in September 2008. 

DSM. In July 2007, LG&E and KU filed an application with the Kentucky Commission 
requesting an order approving enhanced versions of the existing DSM programs along with the 
addition of several new cost effective programs. The total annual budget for these programs is 
approximately $26 million, an increase over the previous annual costs of approximately $10 
million. In March 2008, the Kentucky Commission issued an Order approving the application, 
with minor modifications. LG&E and KU filed revised tariffs in April 2008, under authority of 
this Order, which were effective in May 2008. 
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Mandatory Reliability Standards. As a result of the EPAct 2005, certain formerly voluntary 
reliability standards became mandatory in June 2007, and authority was delegated to various 
RROs by the NERC, which was authorized by the FERC to enforce compliance with such 
standards, including promulgating new standards. Failure to comply with mandatory reliability 
standards can subject a registered entity to sanctions, including potential fines of up to $1 million 
per day, as well as non-monetary penalties, depending upon the circumstances of the violation. 
LG&E is a member of the SERC, which acts as LG&E’s RRO. During May 2008, the SERC and 
LG&E agreed in principle to a settlement involving penalties totaling less than $1 million 
concerning LG&E’s February 2008 self-report concerning possible violations of certain existing 
mitigation plans relating to reliability standards. The SERC and LG&E are currently involved in 
settlement negotiations concerning a June 2008 self-report by LG&E relating to three other 
standards. Additionally, LG&E has submitted to the SERC an October 2008 self report of a 
possible violation relating to one further standard, for which SERC proceedings are in the early 
stages and therefore unable to be determined. Mandatory reliability standard settlements 
commonly include other non-penalty elements, including compliance steps and mitigation plans. 
Settlements in principle with the SERC proceed to the NERC and FERC review before becoming 
final. While LG&E believes itself to be in compliance with the mandatory reliability standards, 
L,G&E cannot predict the outcome of other analyses, including on-going SERC or other reviews 
described above. 

Depreciation Study. In December 2007, LG&E filed a depreciation study with thaen tucky  
Commission as requiied by a previous Order. An adjustment to the depreciation rates is 
dependent on an order being received from the Kentucky Commission. In July 2008, LG&E filed 
a motion to consolidate the procedural schedule of the depreciation study with the application for 
a change in base rates. In August 2008, the Kentucky Commission issued an Order consolidating 
the depreciation study with the base rate case proceeding. 

Brownfield Development Rider Tariff. In March 2008, LG&E received Kentucky Commission 
approval for a Brownfield Development Rider, which offers a discounted rate to electric 
customers who meet certain usage and location requirements, including taking new service at a 
brownfield site, as certified by the appropriate Kentucky state agency. The rider would permit 
special contracts with such customers which provide for a series of declining partial rate 
discounts over an initial five-year period of a longer service arrangement. The tariff is intended 
to promote local economic redevelopment and efficient usage of utility resources by aiding 
potential reuse of vacant brownfield sites. 

Real-Time Pricing. In December 2006, the Kentucky Commission issued an Order indicating 
that the EPAct 2005 Section 1252, Smart Metering and Section 1254, Interconnection standards 
should not be adopted. However, five Kentucky Commission jurisdictional utilities were 
required to file real-time pricing pilot programs for their large commercial and industrial 
customers. L,G&E developed a real-time pricing pilot for large industrial and commercial 
customers and filed the details of the plan with the Kentucky Commission in April 2007. In 
February 2008, the Kentucky Commission issued an Order approving the real-time pricing pilot 
program proposed by LG&E, for implementation within approximately eight months, for its 
large commercial and industrial customers. The tariff was filed in October 2008, with an 
effective date of December 1 , 2008. 
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Collection Cycle Revision. In September 2007, LG&E filed an application with the Kentucky 
Commission to revise the collection cycle for customer bill payments from 15 days to 10 days to 
more closely align with the KU billing cycle and to avoid confusion for delinquent customers. In 
December 2007, the Kentucky Commission denied LG&E’s request to shorten the collection 
cycle. LG&E filed a motion with the Kentucky Commission for reconsideration and received an 
Order granting approval. The Kentucky Commission issued additional data requests to LG&E in 
February 2008, and in April 2008, issued an Order denying LG&E’s request to revise its 
collection cycle without prejudice for refiling the request in a base rate proceeding. As part of 
the base rate case filed on July 29,2008, the Company has included revisions to its terms and 
conditions tariffs in which LG&E has again proposed to change the due date for customer bill 
payments from 15 days to 10 days. If approved, this proposal would synchronize the collection 
cycles for both utilities. 

Interconnection and Net Metering Guidelines. In May 2008, the Kentucky Commission on its 
own motion initiated a proceeding to establish interconnection and net metering guidelines in 
accordance with amendments to existing statutory requirements for net metering of electricity. 
The jurisdictional electric utilities and intervenors in this case presented the proposed 
interconnection guidelines to the Kentucky Commission in October 2008. An order is expected 
by the end of the year. 

Note 3 - Financial Instruments 

Interest Rate Swaps (hedging derivatives). LG&E uses over-the-counter interest rate swaps to 
hedge exposure to market fluctuations in certain of its debt instruments. The fair values of the 
swaps reflect price quotes from dealers. Pursuant to Company policy, use of these financial 
instruments is intended to mitigate risk, earnings and cash flow volatility and is not speculative 
in nature. LG&E was party to various interest rate swap agreements with aggregate notional 
amodnts of $21 1 million as of September 30,2008 and December 3 1 , 2007. Under these swap 
agreements, LG&E paid fixed rates averaging 4.38% and received variable rates based on 
LIBOR or the Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association’s municipal swap index 
averaging 4.16% at September 30,2008. The interest rate swaps are accounted for on a mark-to- 
market basis in accordance with SFAS No. 133, as amended. The swap agreements have been 
designated as cash flow hedges and mature on dates ranging from 2020 to 2033. The cash flow 
designation was assigned because the underlying variable rate debt has variable future cash 
flows. Financial instruments designated as highly effective cash flow hedges have resulting gains 
and losses recorded within other comprehensive income and stockholders’ equity. 

Through September 30,2008, LG&E recorded a pre-tax loss of $1 million in other expense 
(income) during 2008, to reflect the ineffective portion of the interest rate swaps deemed highly 
effective. The interest rate swap that hedges LG&E’s $83 million Trimble County 2000 Series A 
bond continues to be highly effective. In June 2008, the interest rate swaps designated to hedge 
LG&E’s $128 million Jefferson County 2003 Series A bond were no longer highly effective, as a 
result of failed auctions on the bonds. See Note 6 ,  Short-Term and Long-Term Debt. Through 
September 30,2008, LG&E recorded a $5  million mark-to-market loss in earnings on the interest 
rate swaps deemed ineffective related to the Jefferson County 2003 Series A bond. Amounts 
recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income will be reclassified into earnings in the 
same period during which the hedged forecasted transaction affects earnings. The amount 
expected to be reclassified from other comprehensive income to earnings in the next twelve 
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months is less than $1 million. A deposit in the amount of $13 million, used as collateral for one 
of the interest rate swaps, is classified as restricted cash on the balance sheet. The amount of the 
deposit required is tied to the market value of the swap. 

Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities (non-hedging derivatives). LG&E 
conducts energy trading and risk management activities to maximize the value of power sales 
from physical assets it owns. Energy trading activities are principally forward financial 
transactions to hedge price risk and are accounted for on a mark-to-market basis in accordance 
with SFAS No. 133, as amended. 

No changes to valuation techniques for energy trading and risk management activities occurred 
during 2008 or 2007. Changes in market pricing, interest rate and volatility assumptions were 
made during both years. All contracts outstanding at September 30,2008 and 2007, had a 
maturity of less than one year. Energy trading and risk management contracts are valued using 
prices actively quoted for proposed or executed transactions or quoted by brokers or observable 
inputs other than quoted prices. Collateral related to the energy trading and risk management 
contracts is categorized as restricted cash. 

Effective January 1 , 2008, LG&E adopted the required provisions of SFAS No. 157, excluding 
the exceptions related to nonfinancial assets and liabilities, which will be adopted effective 
January 1 , 2009, consistent with FASB Staff Position 157-2. LG&E has classified the applicable 
financial assets and liabilities that are accounted for at fair value into the three levels of the fair 
value hierarchy, as defined by SFAS No. 157. The following table sets forth by level within the 
fair value hierarchy LG&E's financial assets and liabilities that were accounted for at fair value 
on a recurring basis as of September 30, 2008. There are no Level 3 measurements for this 
period. 

Recurring Fair Value Measurements Level 1 Level 2 Total 
(in millions) 
Assets: 

Energy trading and risk $ -  $ 1  $ 1  

Energy trading and risk management 1 1 

Total Assets $...A4 u 3L.X 

management contracts 

contracts cash collateral 
Interest rate swap cash collateral 13 13 

Liabilities: 
Interest rate swap 

Total Liabilities L u lL.2.4 
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Note 4 - Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans 

The following tables provide the components of net periodic benefit cost for pension and other 
postretirement benefit plans. The tables include the costs associated with both LG&E employees 
and E.ON U.S. Services employees who are providing services to the utility. The E.ON U.S. 
Services costs that are allocated to LG&E are approximately 43% of E.ON U.S. Services total 
costs for both 2008 and 2007. 

Pension Benefits 

(in millions) 

Three Months Ended 
September 30, 
2 0 0 8 -  2007 

Service cost $ 2  $ 4  
Interest cost 14 19 
Expected return on plan assets ( 1  7) (26) 
Amortization of prior service costs 3 4 
Amortization of actuarial loss 1 -  1 
Benefit cost u u  

(in millions) 

Other Postretirement Benefits 

Three Months Ended 
September 30, 
- -  2008 2007 

Service cost $ - $ 1  
Interest cost 1 3 
Amortization of transition costs - - 

1 1 Amortization of prior service costs 
Benefit cost uu -- 

Nine Months Ended 
September 30, 

20082007 

Nine Months Ended 
September 30, 
- -  2008 2007 

$ 1  $ 1  
4 4 
1 1 
1 1 - -  u u  

During 2008, LG&E made contributions to other postretirement benefit plans of $4 million. 
LG&E anticipates making further voluntary contributions to the postretirement plan, but no 
additional contributions to the pension plan in 2008. 

Note 5 - Income Taxes 

A United States consolidated income tax return is filed by E.ON U.S.’s direct parent, EUSIC, for 
each tax period. Each subsidiary of the consolidated tax group, including LG&E, calculates its 
separate income tax for each tax period. The resulting separate-return tax cost or benefit is paid 
to or received from the parent company or its designee. LG&E also files income tax returns in 
various state jurisdictions. With few exceptions, LG&E is no longer subject to U.S. federal 
income tax examinations for years before 2005. Statutes of limitations related to 2005 and later 
returns are still open. Tax years 2005,2006 and 2007 are under audit by the IRS with the 2007 
return being examined under an IRS pilot program named “Compliance Assurance Process”. 
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This program accelerates the IRS’s review to begin during the year applicable to the return and 
ends 90 days after the return is filed. 

LG&E adopted the provisions of FIN 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an 
Interpretation of SFASNo. 109, effective January 1,2007. At the date of adoption, LG&E had 
$1 million of unrecognized tax benefits related to federal and state income taxes. If recognized, 
the amount of unrecognized tax benefits would reduce the effective income tax rate. Possible 
amounts of uncertain tax positions for LG&E that may decrease within the next 12 months total 
less than $1 million, and are based on the expiration of the audit periods as defined in the 
statutes. 

The amount LG&E recognized as interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits was less 
than $1 million as of September 30,2008 and December 31,2007. The interest accrued is based 
on IRS and Kentucky Department of Revenue large corporate interest rates for underpayment of 
taxes. At the date of adoption, LG&E accrued less than $1 million in interest expense on 
uncertain tax positions. No penalties were accrued by LG&E upon adoption of FIN 48, or 
through September 30,2008. 

In June 2006, LG&E and KU filed ajoint application with the U.S. Department of Energy 
(“DOE’) requesting certification to be eligible for investment tax credits applicable to the 
construction of TC2. In November 2006, the DOE and the IRS announced that LG&E and KU 
were selected to receive the tax credit. A final IRS certification required to obtain the investment 
tax credit was received in August 2007. In September 2007, LG&E received an Order from the 
Kentucky Commission approving the accounting of the investment tax credit. L,G&E’s portion of 
the TC2 tax credit will be approximately $25 million over the construction period and will be 
amortized to income over the life of the related property beginning when the facility is placed in 
service. Based on eligible construction expenditures incurred, LG&E recorded investment tax 
credits of $3 million during each of the three month periods ended September 30,2008 and 2007, 
and $6 million and $8 million during the nine months ended September 30,2008 and 2007, 
respectively, decreasing current federal income taxes. 

In March 2008, certain environmental and preservation groups filed suit in federal court in North 
Carolina against the DOE and IRS claiming the investment tax credit program was in violation 
of certain environmental laws and demanded relief, including suspension or termination of the 
program. In August 2008, the plaintiffs submitted an amended complaint alleging additional 
claims for relief. In November 2008, the Court dismissed the suit. The dismissal is subject to 
appeal by the plaintiffs; however, it is unclear at this time if they will do so. L,G&E is not 
currently a party to this proceeding and is not able to predict the ultimate outcome of this matter. 

Note 6 - Short-Term and Long-Term Debt 

LG&E’s long-term debt includes $1 20 million classified as current liabilities because these 
bonds are subject to tender for purchase at the option of the holder and to mandatory tender for 
purchase upon the occurrence of certain events. These bonds include Jefferson County Series 
2001 A and B and Trimble County Series 2001 A and B. Maturity dates for these bonds range 
from 2026 to 2027. L,G&E does not expect to pay these amounts in 2008. The average 
annualized interest rate for these bonds during the nine months ended September 30,2008, was 
2.5 3 yo. 
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As of September 30,2008, L,G&E maintained bilateral lines of credit totaling $125 million 
which mature in June 201 2. At that time, there was no balance outstanding under any of these 
facilities. 

Pollution control series bonds are obligations of LG&E issued in connection with tax-exempt 
pollution control revenue bonds issued by various governmental entities, principally counties in 
Kentucky. A loan agreement obligates LG&E to make debt service payments to the county that 
equate to the debt service due from the county on the related pollution control revenue bonds. 
Until a series of financing transactions was completed during April 2007, the county’s debt was 
also secured by an equal amount of LG&E’s first mortgage bonds that were pledged to the 
trustee for the pollution control revenue bonds that match the terms and conditions of the 
county’s debt, but require no payment of principal and interest unless LG&E defaults on the loan 
agreement. Subsequent to April 2007, the loan agreement is an unsecured obligation of LG&E. 

Several of the LG&E pollution control bonds are insured by monoline bond insurers whose 
ratings have been under pressure due to exposures relating to insurance of sub-prime mortgages. 
At September 30,2008, LG&E had an aggregate $574 million of outstanding pollution control 
indebtedness, of which $135 million is in the form of insured auction rate securities wherein 
interest rates are reset either weekly or every 35 days via an auction process. Beginning in late 
2007, the interest rates on these insured bonds began to increase due to investor concerns about 
the creditworthiness of the bond insurers. In 2008, interest rates have continued to increase, and 
the Company has experienced “failed auctions” where there are insufficient bids for the bonds. 
When there is a failed auction, the interest rate is set pursuant to a formula stipulated in the 
indenture, which can be as high as 15%. During the nine months ended September 30,2008 and 
2007, the average rate on the auction rate bonds was 4.58% and 3.46%, respectively. The 
instruments governing these auction rate bonds permit LG&E to convert the bonds to other 
interest rate modes, such as various short-term variable rates, long-term fixed rates or 
intermediate-term fixed rates that are reset infrequently. In the first nine months of 2008, the 
ratings of the Louisville Metro 2003 Series A bonds were downgraded from Aaa to A2 by 
Moody’s and from AAA to A-, and subsequently to BBB+, by S&P due to downgrades of the 
bond insurer. The ratings of the following bonds were downgraded from Aaa to Aa3 by 
Moody’s and from AAA to AA by S&P due to downgrades of the bond insurer: Trimble County 
2000 Series A, Jefferson County 2000 Series A, Jefferson County 200 1 Series A, Trimble 
County 2002 Series A, Louisville Metro 2005 Series A, Louisville Metro 2007 Series A and B 
and Trimble County 2007 Series A. 

In February 2008, LG&E issued a notice to bondholders of its intention to convert the 
Louisville Metro 2005 Series A and 2007 Series A and B bonds from the auction rate mode to a 
weekly interest rate mode, as permitted under the loan documents. These conversions were 
completed in March 2008, for the 2005 Series, and in April 2008, for the two 2007 Series. In 
connection with the conversions, LG&E purchased the bonds from the remarketing agent. 

In March 2008, LG&E issued notices to bondholders of its intention to convert the Jefferson 
County 2000 Series A bonds from the auction mode to a weekly interest rate mode, as permitted 
under the loan documents. The conversion was completed in May 2008. In connection with the 
conversion, L,G&E purchased the bonds from the remarketing agent. 
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In June 2008, LG&E issued notices to bondholders of its intention to convert the Louisville 
Metro 2003 Series A bonds from the auction mode to a weekly interest rate mode, as permitted 
under the loan documents. The conversion was completed in July 2008. In connection with the 
conversion, LG&E purchased the bonds from the remarketing agent. 

As of September 30,2008, LG&E had repurchased bonds in the amount of $259 million. LG&E 
will hold some or all of such repurchased bonds until a later date, at which time LG&E may 
refinance, remarket or further convert such bonds. Uncertainty in markets relating to auction 
rate securities or steps LG&E has taken or may take to mitigate such uncertainty, such as 
additional conversions, subsequent restructurings or redemption and refinancing, could result in 
LG&E incurring increased interest expense, transaction expenses or other costs and fees or 
experiencing reduced liquidity relating to existing or future pollution control financing 
structures. 

LG&E participates in an intercompany money pool agreement wherein E.ON U.S. and/or KU 
make funds available to L,G&E at market-based rates (based on highly rated commercial paper 
issues) of up to $400 million. Details of the balances are as follows: 

Total Money Amount Balance Average 
($ in millions) Pool Available Outstanding Available Interest Rate 
September 30,2008 $400 $345 $ 55 2.45% 
December 3 1 , 2007 $400 $ 78 $322 4.75% 

E.ON U.S. maintains a revolving credit facility totaling $489 million at September 30,2008 and 
$1 50 million at December 3 1,2007, to ensure funding availability for the money pool. The 
revolving facility as of September 30,2008, is split into separate loans. One facility, totaling 
$150 million, is with E.ON North America, Inc., while the remaining loans, totaling $339 
million, are with Fidelia; both are affiliated companies. The facility as of December 3 1,2007, is 
with E.ON North America, Inc. The balances are as follows: 

Amount Balance Average 
($ in millions) Total Available Outstanding Available Interest Rate 
September 30,2008 $489 $469 $20 3.94% 
December 3 1,2007 $150 $ 62 $88 4.97% 

There were no redemptions of long-term debt year-to-date through September 30,2008. 

The Company issued unsecured long-term debt year-to-date through September 30,2008, 
totaling $25 million. This debt, due to Fidelia, has a maturity date in 201 8. 

Note 7 - Commitments and Contingencies 

Except as may be discussed in this quarterly report (including Note 2), material changes have not 
occurred in the current status of various commitments or contingent liabilities from that 
discussed in LG&E’s Annual Report for the year ended December 3 1,2007 (including in Notes 
2 and 9 to the financial statements of LG&E contained therein). See the above-referenced notes 
in LG&E’s Annual Report regarding such commitments or contingencies. 
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Construction Program. LG&E had approximately $57 million of commitments in connection 
with its construction program at September 30,2008. 

In June 2006, L,G&E and KU entered into a construction contract regarding the TC2 project. The 
contract is generally in the form of a lump-sum, turnkey agreement for the design, engineering, 
procurement, construction, commissioning, testing and delivery of the project, according to 
designated specifications, terms and conditions. The contract price and its components are 
subject to a number of potential adjustments which may serve to increase or decrease the 
ultimate construction price paid or payable to the contractor. The contract also contains standard 
representations, covenants, indemnities, termination and other provisions for arrangements of 
this type, including termination for convenience or for cause rights. 

TC2 Air Permit. The Sierra Club and other environmental groups filed a petition challenging 
the air permit issued for the TC2 baseload generating unit which was issued by the KDAQ in 
November 2005. The filing of the challenge did not stay the permit, so the Company was free to 
proceed with construction during the pendancy of the action. In June 2007, the state hearing 
officer assigned to the matter recommended upholding the air permit with minor revisions. In 
September 2007, the Secretary of the Kentucky Environmental and Public Protection Cabinet 
issued a final Order approving the hearing officer’s recommendation and upholding the permit. 
In September 2007, LG&E administratively applied for a permit revision to reflect minor design 
changes. In October 2007, the environmental groups submitted comments objecting to the draft 
permit revisions and, in part, attempting to reassert general objections to the generating unit. In 
January 2008, the KDAQ issued a final permit revision. The environmental groups did not 
appeal the final Order upholding the permit or file a petition challenging the permit revision by 
the applicable deadlines. However, in October 2007, the environmental groups filed a lawsuit in 
federal court seeking an order for the EPA to grant or deny their pending petition for the EPA to 
“veto” the state air permit and in April 2008, they filed a petition seeking veto of the permit 
revision. In September 2008, the EPA issued an order denying nine of eleven claims alleged in 
one of the petitions, but finding deficiencies in two areas of the permit. The KDAQ has 90 days 
to respond to the EPA’s order. Although the Company does not expect material changes in the 
permit as a result of the petitions, the EPA has yet to rule on several additional claims. The 
Company is currently unable to determine the final outcome of this matter or the impact of an 
unfavorable determination upon the Company’s financial condition or results of operations. 

Environmental Matters. LG&E’s operations are subject to a number of environmental laws and 
regulations, governing, among other things, air emissions, wastewater discharges, the use, 
handling and disposal of hazardous substances and wastes, soil and groundwater contamination 
and employee health and safety. 

Clean Air Act Requirements. The Clean Air Act establishes a comprehensive set of programs 
aimed at protecting and improving air quality in the United States by, among other things, 
controlling stationary sources of air emissions such as power plants. While the general regulatory 
framework for these programs is established at the federal level, most of the programs are 
implemented and administered by the states under the oversight of the EPA. The key Clean Air 
Act programs relevant to LG&E’s business operations are described below. 

Ambient Air Quality. The Clean Air Act requires the EPA to periodically review the available 
scientific data for six criteria pollutants and establish concentration levels in the ambient air 
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sufficient to protect the public health and welfare with an extra margin for safety. These 
concentration levels are known as NAAQS. Each state must identify “nonattainment areas” 
within its boundaries that fail to comply with the NAAQS and develop a SIP to bring such 
nonattainment areas into compliance. If a state fails to develop an adequate plan, the EPA must 
develop and implement a plan. As the EPA increases the stringency of the NAAQS through its 
periodic reviews, the attainment status of various areas may change, thereby triggering additional 
emission reduction obligations under revised SIPs aimed to achieve attainment. 

In 1997, the EPA established new NAAQS for ozone and fine particulates that required 
additional reductions in SO2 and NOx emissions from power plants. In 1998, the EPA issued its 
final “NOx SIP Call” rule requiring reductions in NOx emissions of approximately 85% from 
1990 levels in order to mitigate ozone transport from the midwestern 1J.S. to the northeastern 
U.S. To implement the new federal requirements, Kentucky amended its SIP in 2002 to require 
electric generating units to reduce their NOx emissions to 0.15 pounds weight per MMBtu on a 
company-wide basis. In 2005, the EPA issued the CAIR which required additional SO2 emission 
reductions of 70% and NOx emission reductions of 65% from 2003 levels. The CAIR provided 
for a two-phase cap and trade program, with initial reductions of NOx and SO2 emissions due by 
2009 and 2010, respectively, and final reductions due by 201 5. In 2006, Kentucky proposed to 
amend its SIP to adopt state requirements similar to those under the federal CAIR. Depending on 
the level of action determined necessary to bring local nonattainment areas into compliance with 
the new ozone and fine particulate standards, LG&E’s power plants are potentially subject to 
additional reductions in SO2 and NOx emissions. In March 2008, the EPA issued a revised 
NAAQS for ozone, which contains a more stringent standard than that contained in the previous 
regulation. At present, LG&E is unable to determine what, if any, additional requirements may 
be imposed to achieve compliance with the new ozone standard. 

* 

In July 2008, a federal appeals court issued a ruling finding statutory and regulatory infirmities in 
the CAIR and potentially vacating it, and has conducted subsequent proceedings on the matter. 
During October 2008, the appellate court issued a ruling requesting briefs of the parties 
regarding whether vacating the CAIR is the applicable relief to be granted. LG&E, KU and 
industry parties are monitoring these further proceedings. Depending upon the course of such 
matters, the CAIR could be superseded by new or revised NOx or SO2 regulations with different 
or more stringent requirements and SIPs which incorporate CAIR requirements could be subject 
to revision. LG&E is also reviewing aspects of its Compliance plan relating to the CAIR, 
including scheduled or contracted pollution control construction programs. Finally, as discussed 
below, the current invalidation of the CAIR results in some uncertainty with respect to certain 
other EPA or state programs and proceedings and LG&E’s and KU’s compliance plans relating 
thereto, due to the interconnection of the CAIR and CAIR-associated steps with such associated 
programs. At present, LG&E is not able to predict the outcomes of the legal and regulatory 
proceedings related to the CAIR and whether such outcomes could have a material effect on the 
Company’s financial or operational conditions. 

Hazardous Air Pollutants. As provided in the I990 amendments to the Clean Air Act, the EPA 
investigated hazardous air pollutant emissions from electric utilities and submitted a report to 
Congress identifying mercury emissions from coal-fired power plants as warranting further 
study. In 2005, the EPA issued the CAMR establishing mercury standards for new power plants 
and requiring all states to issue new SIPs including mercury requirements for existing power 
plants. The EPA issued a model rule which provides for a two-phase cap and trade program with 
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initial reductions due by 2010 and final reductions due by 201 8. The CAMR provided for 
reductions of 70% from 2003 levels. The EPA closely integrated the CAMR and CAIR programs 
to ensure that the 20 10 mercury reduction targets would be achieved as a “co-benefit” of the 
controls installed for purposes of compliance with the CAIR. In addition, in 2006, the Metro 
L,ouisville Air Pollution Control District adopted rules aimed at regulating additional hazardous 
air pollutants from sources including power plants. 

In February 2008, a federal appellate court issued a decision vacating the CAMR. Certain parties 
have filed a petition seeking review in the U.S. Supreme Court. Depending on the final outcome 
of the pending appeal, the CAMR could be superseded by new mercury reduction rules with 
different or more stringent requirements. Kentucky has subsequently proposed to repeal the 
corresponding state mercury regulations. At present, LG&E is not able to predict the outcomes of 
the legal and regulatory proceedings related to the CAMR and whether such outcomes could 
have a material effect on the Company’s financial or operational conditions. 

Acid Rain Program. The 1990 amendments to the Clean Air Act imposed a two-phased cap and 
trade program to reduce SO2 emissions from power plants that were thought to contribute to 
“acid rain’’ conditions in the northeastern U.S. The 1990 amendments also contained 
requirements for power plants to reduce NOx emissions through the use of available combustion 
controls. 

Regional Haze. The Clean Air Act also includes visibility goals for certain federally designated 
areas, including national parks, and requires states to submit SIPs that will demonstrate 
reasonable progress toward preventing fbture impairment and remedying any existing 
impairment of visibility in those areas. In 2005, the EPA issued its CAVR detailing how the 
Clean Air Act’s BART requirements will be applied to facilities, including power plants, built 
between 1962 and 1974 that emit certain levels of visibility impairing pollutants. Under the final 
rule, as the CAIR provided for more visibility improvement than BART, states are allowed to 
substitute CAIR requirements in their regional haze SIPs in lieu of controls that would otherwise 
be required by BART. The final rule has been challenged in the courts. Additionally, because 
the regional haze SIPs incorporate certain CAIR requirements, the final outcome of the challenge 
to CAIR could potentially impact regional haze SIPs. See “Ambient Air Quality” above for a 
discussion of CAR-related uncertainties. 

Installation of Pollution Controls. Many of the programs under the Clean Air Act utilize cap and 
trade mechanisms that require a company to hold sufficient emissions allowances to cover its 
authorized emissions on a company-wide basis and do not require installation of pollution 
controls on every generating unit. Under cap and trade programs, conipanies are free to focus 
their pollution control efforts on plants where such controls are particularly efficient and utilize 
the resulting emission allowances for smaller plants where such controls are not cost effective. 
LG&E had previously installed flue gas desulfurization equipment on all of its generating units 
prior to the effective date of the acid rain program. LG&E’s strategy for its Phase I1 SO2 
requirements, which commenced in 2000, is to use accumulated emission allowances to defer 
additional capital expenditures and LG&E will continue to evaluate improvements to further 
reduce SO2 emissions. In order to achieve the NOx emission reductions mandated by the NOx 
SIP Call, L,G&E installed additional NOx controls, including selective catalytic reduction 
technology, during the 2000 through 2007 time period at a cost of $197 million. In 2001, the 
Kentucky Commission granted recovery in principal of these costs incurred by LG&E under its 
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periodic environmental surcharge mechanisms. Such monthly recovery is subject to periodic 
review by the Kentucky Commission. 

In order to achieve mandated emissions reductions, LG&E expects to incur additional capital 
expenditures totaling $100 million during the 2008 through 2010 time period for pollution 
control equipment, and additional operating and maintenance costs in operating such controls. In 
2005, the Kentucky Commission granted approval to recover the costs incurred by LG&E for 
these projects through the ECR mechanism. Such monthly recovery is subject to periodic review 
by the Kentucky Cornmission. LG&E believes its costs in reducing SOz, NOx and mercury 
emissions to be comparable to those of similarly situated utilities with like generation assets. 
LG&E’s compliance plans are subject to many factors including developments in the emission 
allowance and fuels markets, future legislative and regulatory enactments, legal proceedings and 
advances in clean air technology. LG&E will continue to monitor these developments to ensure 
that its environmental obligations are met in the most efficient and cost-effective manner. See 
“Ambient Air Quality” above for a discussion of CAIR-related uncertainties. 

Potential GHG Controls. In 2005, the Kyoto Protocol for reducing GHG emissions took effect, 
obligating 37 industrialized countries to undertake substantial reductions in GHG emissions. The 
U.S. has not ratified the Kyoto Protocol and there are currently no mandatory GHG emission 
reduction requirements at the federal level. L,egislation mandating GHG reductions has been 
introduced in the Congress, but no federal legislation has been enacted to date. In the absence of 
a program at the federal level, various states have adopted their own GHG emission reduction 
programs. Such programs have been adopted in various states including 1 1  northeastern U.S. 
states and the District of Columbia under the Regional GHG Initiative program and California. 
Substantial efforts to pass federal GHG legislation are ongoing. In April 2007, the U.S. Supreme 
Court ruled that the EPA has the authority to regulate GHG under the Clean Air Act. LG&E is 
monitoring ongoing efforts to enact GHG reduction requirements at the state and federal level 
and is assessing potential impacts of such programs and strategies to mitigate those impacts. 
LG&E is also monitoring relevant regulatory proceedings involving the EPA’s advanced notice 
of proposed rulemaking for regulation of GHGs under the existing authority of the Clean Air Act 
and proposed rules governing carbon sequestration. L,G&E is unable to predict whether 
mandatory GHG reduction requirements will ultimately be enacted. As a Company with 
significant coal-fired generating assets, LG&E could be substantially impacted by programs 
requiring mandatary reductions in GHG emissions, although the precise impact on the operations 
of LG&E, including the reduction targets and deadlines that would be applicable, cannot be 
determined prior to the enactment of such programs. 

Section I14 Requests. In August 2007, the EPA issued administrative information requests under 
Section 114 of the Clean Air Act requesting new source review-related data regarding certain 
projects undertaken at LG&E’s Mill Creek 4 and Trimble County 1 generating units and KU’s 
Ghent 2 generating unit. LG&E and KU have complied with the information requests and are not 
able to predict further proceedings in this matter at this time. 

General Environmental Proceedings. From time to time, LG&E appears before the EPA, various 
state or local regulatory agencies and state and federal courts regarding matters involving 
compliance with applicable environmental laws and regulations. Such matters include 
remediation obligations for former manufactured gas plant sites; liability under the 
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act for cleanup at various 
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off-site waste sites; ongoing claims regarding alleged particulate emissions from LG&E’s Cane 
Run station and claims regarding GHG emissions from LG&E’s generating stations. With 
respect to the former manufactured gas plant sites, LG&E has estimated that it could incur 
additional costs of less than $1 million for remaining clean-up activities under existing approved 
plans or agreements. Based on analysis to date, the resolution of these matters is not expected to 
have a material impact on the operations of LG&E. 

Note 8 - Segments of Business 

LG&E’s revenues, net income and total assets by business segment follow: 

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended 
September 30, September 30, 

(in millions) 
LG&E Electric 

Revenues 
Net income 
Total assets 

L,G&E Gas 
Revenues 
Net income 
Total assets 

Total 
Revenues 
Net income 
Total assets 

200& 
$ 283 

37 
2,637 

47 

774 
(4) 

Note 9 - Related Party Transactions 

330 
33 

3,411 

2007 

$ 270 
50 

2,558 

36 

659 
( 5 )  

306 
45 

3,217 

2 0 0 8 - g  

$ 747 $ 718 
70 97 

2,637 2,558 

295 240 
3 4 

774 659 

1,042 958 
73 101 

3,411 3,217 

LG&E, subsidiaries of E.ON U.S. and subsidiaries of E.ON engage in related party transactions. 
Transactions between LG&E and E.ON U.S. subsidiaries are eliminated upon consolidation of 
E.ON U.S. Transactions between LG&E and E.ON subsidiaries are eliminated upon 
consolidation of E.ON. These transactions are generally performed at cost and are in accordance 
with FERC regulations under PUHCA 2005 and the applicable Kentucky Commission 
regulations. The significant related party transactions are disclosed below. 
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Electric Purchases 

LG&E and KU purchase energy from each other in order to effectively manage the load of their 
retail and wholesale customers. These sales and purchases are included in the statements of 
income as electric operating revenues and purchased power operating expense. LG&E 
intercompany electric revenues and purchased power expense were as follows: 

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended 
September 30, September 30, 

(in millions) - -  2008 2007 m m  
Electric operating revenues from KU $21 $18 $73 $7 1 
Purchased power from KU 15 7 44 33 

Interest Charges 

See Note 6, Short-Term and Long-Term Debt, for details of intercompany borrowing 
arrangements. Intercompany agreements do not require interest payments for receivables related 
to services provided when settled within 30 days. 

LG&E’s intercompany interest expense was as follows: 

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended 
September 30, September 30, 

(in millions) w m  ~~ 

Interest on money pool loans $ 2  $ 1  $ 4  $ 3  
Interest on Fidelia loans 6 5 17 12 

Other Intercompany Billings 

E.ON U.S. Services provides LG&E with a variety of centralized administrative, management 
and support services. These charges include payroll taxes paid by E.ON U.S. on behalf of 
LG&E, labor and burdens of E.ON U.S. Services employees performing services for LG&E, coal 
purchases and other vouchers paid by E.ON U.S. Services on behalf of LG&E. The cost of these 
services is directly charged to L,G&E, or for general costs which cannot be directly attributed, 
charged based on predetermined allocation factors, including the following ratios: number of 
customers, total assets, revenues, number of employees and other statistical information. These 
costs are charged on an actual cost basis. 

In addition, L,G&E and KIJ provide services to each other and to E.ON U.S. Services. Billings 
between LG&E and KU relate to labor and overheads associated with union employees 
performing work for the other utility, charges related to jointly-owned generating units and other 
miscellaneous charges. Billings from LG&E to E.ON 1J.S. Services include cash received by 
E.ON lJ.S. Services on behalf of LG&E, primarily tax settlements, and other payments made by 
LG&E on behalf of other non-regulated businesses which are reimbursed through E.ON 1J.S. 
Services. 
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